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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OXIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

iN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6620 A
Ordexr No. R=6104

APPLICATION OF HARVEY E. YATES
COMPANY FOR AN NGPA DETERMINATION,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXTCO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on August 8,
1979, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard 1..

Stamets.

NOW, on this day of September, 1979, the
Division Director; Hav ng considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being

fully advised in the premises, ’

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as
required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cauge

and the subject matter thereof.

‘ (2) That the applicant, Harvey E. Yates Company, saeks
a determination by the Division, in accordance with Sections

2 (6) and 102 of the Natural Gas Polioy Act of 1978, ‘and the
applicable rules of the Federal Energy Requlatory Commission,
that its Austin Monteith Well No. + located in Unit K of
Section 8, Township 14 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea County, -
New Mexico, has discovered a new onshore reservoir from

which natural gas was not produced in commercial quantities

before April 20, 1877,

(3) That gaida well was completed in the Mississippian
formation with perforations from 13360 to 13390 feaet, and a
plugged-back depth of 13478 feet after having been drilled
to a total depth of 14000 feet,

(4) That although there are several wells in the
vicinity of the subject wall which have penetrated and are _
completed in the Mississippian formation, pressures encountered
in said Austin~Monteith Well No. 1 are indicative of an un-

drained reservoir,
(5) That’seismic evidence presented at the hearing
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demonstrated that said Austin Monteith Well No. 1 could
be separated from other Mississippian producing wella
in the area by a fault,

(6) That the combined seismic and pressure data
presented establishes that said Austin-Monteith Well No.
1 has been completed in a new onshore reservoir as defined
by the provisions of Section 102 (¢) of the Natural Gas
Policy Act of 1978 and the applicable rules of the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the Harvey E. Yates Company Austin Monteith
Well No. 1, located in Unit K of Section 8, Township 14
South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexlco, is
completed in a new onshore resarvoir ag defined by Sections
2 (6) and 102 (c) of the Natuxal Gas Policy Act of 1978,
and the applicable rules of the Federal Energy Regulatory

Commission,

(2) That jurisdi&tion of this cause 1is hereby re~
tained for the entry of such further orders as the Division ' .

‘may deem necessary.

5 "DUNE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and vear - : j
hereinabove designated. : - ot

TATE OF NEW MEXICO

Director

og/
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY. AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
0il Conservation Division
State Land Office Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico
8 August 1979

EXAMINER HEARING

P s . —— o T P n T i e A T Y S S v T e B R

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Harvey E. Yates Com- CASE
pany for an NGPA determination, Lea 6620
County, New Mexico.
BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
APPEARANTCES
‘For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.

Legal Counsel for the Divisiol
State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Division:

Robert H. Strand, Esq.

For the Applicant: t
Roswell, New Mexico
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1 MR. STAMETS: We'll call now Case Number
2 6620.
3 MR. PADILLA: Application of Harvey E.
4 Yates Company for an NGPA determination, Lea County, New
5 Mexico. ‘
6 . MR. STAMETS: Call for appearances.
7 MR. STRAND: Mr. Examiner, Robert Strand,
8 attorney for Harvey E. Yates Company from Roswell, appearing
9 on behalf of the applicant.
ags. 10 ‘ . ; : .
sg;g We will call two witnesses, Paul White and .
@55 o
gggg - Andrew Lattu, who are both under oath, I believe.
-~ 3 =3
od s R
;§ it 12 | MR. STAMETS: Let the record reflect that
>§E§ 13 ; : S ; | '
jgmg both of these witnesses have previously been sworn and have,
3832 14 s
been qualified.
15 MR. STRAND: Mr. Examiner, in Case 6620
16 Harvey E. Yates Company is requesting an NGPA determination
17 for its Austin Monteith No. 1 Well, situated in the west
18 half of Section 8, Township 14 South, Range 36 East.
" The application previously filed with the
20 Commission seeks a determination that this well produces
21 : .
gas from a new on-shore reservoir. .
22 ’ We have also filed an alternative appli-
23 . , e . -
cation in the event Section 102 treatment is not accorded
24 : v - . o
this well, asking for Section 103 treatment as a new on- y
26 ‘ .
: shore production well.
!
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1 We intend today to present testimony as to
2 the geological and reservoir data relevant to the Section
3 102 application. We will present no evidence as to the
4 Section 103 application. We feel that could be handled
5 administratively, if necessary.
6 The first witness is Mr. Paul White.
;
8 PAUL G, WHITE
9 being called as a witness and having been previously sworn
ags. : . .
sg;: 10 upon his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
oy sy
Zzzof n
OZs3s
HES 12 — ,
‘232 DIRECT EXAMINATION
; 3 m,-
> O 4% :
j‘&‘és 13 BY MR. STRAND:
1 A
L1
0. State your name, please.
15 .3 Paul White.
16 0 What is your occupation, Mr. White?
v A Consulting Engineer.
18 0 Have you been employed on behalf of Haxvey
19 | . ' . .
E. Yates Company for the purpose of this hearing?
20 .
A, Yes, sir.
21 , v ‘ PP ;
0. Have you testified before the Division in
22 ,
the past?
23
R Yes, I have.
. 24 ; o \ .
) Are your qualifications as an expert wit~
i ness a matter of record before the Division?

o d i i el
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Yes, they are.
MR. STRAND: Are Mr. White's qualificationd
acceptable?
MR. STAMETS: Yes.

0 (Mr. Strand contihuing.) Mr. White, is
Harvey E. Yates Company ﬁhe operator of the Austin Montei%h
No. 1 Well?

a Yes,

Q Would you please give the specific loca-
ﬁion of that well?

A This gas well is located 1650 feet from

the south line and 1980 feet from the west line of Section

8, Township 14 South, Range 36 East, Lea County, New Mexico|

0. Mr, White, what is the ownership status
of the lease on which this well is actually situated?
A, This lease is a fee lease.

0. What was the spud date of the Austin

Monteith No. 1?

A March 17th, 1979.

0 And the completion date?

A The completion date was July 25th, 1979.

o - What was the total depth reached in the
well?

A 14,000 feet.

Q. What is the producing interval?
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1 A The producing interval is -- it's per-
2 forated from 13,360 to 13,390.
3 0. Mr. Whiﬁe, are you familiudr with the‘term
4 "reservoir" as defined in Section Two of the Natural Gas S
5 Policy Act of 19782 :
6 A Yes, I am aware of the definition‘Of
7 "reservoir" in the Act.
8 0. In forming your opinions as to the extent ;' .
9 and characteristics of the reservoir from which the Austin .
gggg 10 Monteith Well producesknatural gas, have you examined and i
, %Eé‘i n analyzed available reservoir and geologi'"ca\“l data from this |
ggg% 12 well and surrounding wells of similar depth? . |
gggg 13 A Yes, I have. ;
@83 14 1) Would you describe in general terms the
16 producing interVai? »,
16 A Generally it's right under the Austin
17 marker. It's basal Pénnsylvanian age.
18 0. Mr. White, referring to Exhibit Number One,
19 would you please describe that exhibit?
20 ' A Exhibit Number One is an ownership and
z land plat showing the location of the Harvey E. Yates Com-
2 pany Austin Monteith ‘Well in Section 8 and surrounding
% wells in Section 5 and in Section 17.
2 0. Does that exhibit further show the wells '
26

that comprise the cross section, which will be Exhibit Two?
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1 A Yes, it does.
2 0. po all of the wells shown within that --
3 that you nentioned on Exhibit One, penetrate the formation
4 you mentioned previously?
5 | A ves, they do.
6 MR, STAMETS: which wells penetrate the
7 Austin zone?
8 A. Mr. Examiner, all the wells shown on the
9 Exhibit One on the plat, as outlined in red, penetrated the
%E%E 10 ) Austin zone.
%aég 1 - . ur. STAMETS: So it would just be those
g%ii 12 on the cross gsection A-A', which is marked on this exhibit?
E%éé 13 | MR. STRAND: Mr. pxaminer, I pelieve there
@83 “ are othér wells which are shown on- this exﬁibit ‘that do
16 penetrate.thakt zone, and we will discuss thQS’e later.
18 MR, STAMETS: oOkay.
v ‘ 0. '(Mr. strand continui’ng.) referring to
B Exhibit Number TWO, Mr. Wh‘it?.e, would yourde’scribe that
19 exhibit?
’ 2 | A okay. Exhibit Number TwWO js a -—— is a
o cross section. 1T think we possibly need to -~
hs : MR. STRAND: Mr. gxaminer, it is the ‘same
. . }
\) = exhibit that is on the wall from the last casé: so I think 7
24 we can 9o ahead and use that cross section.
25
i _ A okay .
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And this- is a cross section showing the
wells fromy—— drawn on the_—— as aldatum is the top of the
Atoka, and it shows downwardly the Morrow, the Austin markex|,
the Chester, and the Mississippi, in the foﬁr wells as out-
lined on Exhibit Number One land plat.

MR. STAMETS: Are the perforétion‘s -- the
present perforations in these wells as shown at the base
of each secéioh?

A - All intervalslthen tested are shown on the
cross section; all intervals tested in the wells.

MR. STAMETS: There are perforations shown,
though. Are those the existing perforations in these wells?

MR. LATTU: Well, if you would like Eo
wait, maybe, until_I get to my testimony, I'll discuss
those in more detail, but the producing zones are all per-
forated. Additional zones were perforated in some of these
wells in testing lower zones before they moved up to the
current pay zone. |

MR. STAMETS: Okay.’ While we're waiting
for you, for your turn here, would you please take my copy
of this map and mark those perforations on there in red,
please, and if there are any perforations which are not

producing, I'd like to have those noted in some appropriate

mannhexr?

MR. LATTU: I can mark it on thigs one.
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MR. STAMETS: Okay, that would be fipe.
Sorry about the interruption, Bob, but I
do want to get that in the record.

A Okay. Well, Mr. Examinexr, I'm sorry i
didn't have those perforations on hand here, but the cross
section does show the Harvey E. Yates Company Austin Monteidt
No. 1 Well, the Phillips Austin No. 1, the Adobe Hannah No.
1, and the Texas Crude Richardson No. 1 Well on the cross
section.

0. (Mr, Strand continuing.) Mr. White, based
on your analysis of these logs, does the Austin marker, |
which you mentioned-préviouSly, which is productive in the
Austin Monteith No. 1 correlate with the pay zones in the
other wells represented on this cross section?

A Yes, I would say it does.

0 HaVe you also analyzed available drill
stem tests and othér pressure data from the Austin marker
underlying these wells?

A Yes, I have.

0. Was the Texas Crude No. 1 ever a pro-

ductive well?

A, No, to my knowledge, it was plugged and

abandoned,

Q. Now with respect'to the Adobe Hannah No. 1

Well in Section 17, is there any drill stem test data

=y
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1 available from the Austin marker underlying that well?
2 § A No, as I recall, that well does not have
3 any drill stem test data in the Austin zone.
4 0. Am I correct to say that a DST was attempte&
5 in that zone but failed? ¢
6 ,“A‘A. That's right.
7 0 Is the Adobe Hannah No. 1 Well producing
8 from the Austin marker?
9 A No, in my opinion, this well produces from ’
gggé ‘10 the Chester in the Mississippian. _ ﬁ
- §E§§ " 0. When was the Adobe Hannah No. 1 spudded? |
\) §E§§ 12 ‘A January 10, 1979.
>.§é:} 13 . . . v
;‘5':§ Q | Mr. White, with respect t?, the Austin :
wos " Monteith No. 1 and Austin-Phillips No. 1 Wéll‘s, also in
16 Section 17, were drill stem tests run in the Austin marker
16 underlying each of these wells?
7 A, Yes, they were,
18 ) I refexr you to Exhibit Number Three. Would
18 you identify that exhibit? ‘
2 A Exhibit Number Three is a drill stem test
2 which was run on the Harvey RE. Yates Company Austin Mor.'tei’tﬁ
2 No. 1 Weli. |
\\;; % Q I refer yoﬁ to Exhibit Number Four and
2 would you describe that -- | o ,
% j MR. STAMETS: Whoa, let's talk about this '
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m 1 and tell me what it shows.
%f 2 MR. STRAND: Could we discuss both of
E 3 them at the same time?
4 MR, STAMETS: Okay, I'm sorry to interrupt.
; 5 A Okay, the Exhibit Number Three, Mr. Examindlr, e
8. "is the drill stem test which was taken on the Harvey E.
7 Yates Company Austin Monteith No. 1 Well on June 3xd, 1979.
8 And then, if I may, I'll go to Exhibit Number Four, which
:' 9 is a Arill stem test taken on the Phillips Austin No. 1 in ’
3 gggg 10 March of 1957. SR .
_cz,gég 1 0 (Mr. Strand continuing.} Mr. White, wald’
‘> E;gé 12 you compare these two drill‘ stem tests ' with partéiculaic
: Bia,
;ggg 13 reference to pressure data? ! o
* gﬁ?’ 1 ) The Phillips Monteith -- I mean the |
- 15 Phillips Austin Com No. 1 Well in Secti‘on 17, 14, 36, had
18 an original reservoir pressure at a depth‘ of 13,305 of
V7 5315, and that's recorded on the drill stem test as the | ] R
. 4 18 closed~-in pressure. |
19 MR. STAMETS: Okay, where can I find that
¥ 20 ‘on this exhibit?
i 2 | A Okay, it's on the test run by Hailiburton
| 2 4nd it's under the pressure readings in the lower lefthand BT
\.,) 23 corner, closed in pressure.
I 24 It did not have an initial shut-in pressu\i‘e . .
% i dthis is the final shut-in pressure.
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MR. STAMETS gkay - 5315 was the gield

pressure; 5272 was the corrected pressure?

A Yes: sir, that's right.
MR.’STAMETS: okay -
A The Harvey E. Yates company pressure,

which was run on Juﬁe 3rd, 1979, at a rotal depth of 13,400

feet,‘the closed in pressure was 5737, initial. and 5692,

final. and that's on the arill stem rest, Exhibit Mumher

Three.

MR. STAMETS: yhere on Exhibit jumber phreel

A ’Down in the 1Lower 1efthaﬁd coxner under
pressures.
MR. STAMETS ¢ okay
A The closed in pressure, initialy was 5737,

and the closed in pressure: £inal, 5692

Examiner,;those axre

gield pressures, and the office pressures are 1isted along-

side the field'pressures.

what are the £9O pressures,

then, shown ihmediately ro the rith of the pressures in
the jefthand columns? \
M The pressures ro the immediate right? \
MR, STAMETS: right-
M pare the 7 are the office pressvres as \

calculated grom the office yersus the field pressures. |
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MR. STAMETS: Okay, let me read from left
to right there on the -- on the first period we've got a
closed in pressure of 5737, an office pressure of 5734.8,
and then continuing to the right we have 5785, 5803.

A, Okay, those are extrapolated. Those are
extrapolated pressures,; Mr. Examiner,-when thexe wasn't
completely final build-up, if there was still an inérease
in pressure during the shut-in period, if they felt there
was an increase on the end of the pressure, they were ex-—
trapolated to that point.

The pressures to a depth of 13,396 at the
top of the second column of pressures under Gauge Number
1927,

MR. STAMETS: Okay.

A Those are those pressures.

MR, STAMETS: Why were they extrapolated
to that test? Oh, I see, that's approximate bottom hole.

A, Yes, sir.

MR, STAMETS: Okay, very good.

0. (Mr. Strand continﬁi’rﬁg;) Mr. vwni’te, 1
refér you to Exhibit Number Five. Would youw please de-
scribe this exhibit?

A Exhibit Number Five is a reservoir pres-
sure comparison between the two key wells, the Phillips

Petroleum Company Austin Com No. 1, and the Harvey E. Yates

S A gt
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1 Company Austin Monteith No. 1.

2 | 'On this exhibit we note that the closed in

3 reservoir pressure on the‘\Phillips Austin Com No. 1l was

4 5315 psi compared to a closed in reservoir pressure of 573'7

5 psi on the Austin Monteith Well.

6 The exhibit also shows that the Phillips

7 Austin Com No. 1 had a production history from 1957 ending

8 with June. 1979, the well produced 4,145,000,000 cubic feet ‘ .

9 of gas and 58,684 barréls of condensate. |
g§§§ 10 The production on the =-- production history }
géé‘é n on the garvey E. Yates Company Austin Monteith is zero be-
ggg% 12 cause that well has not produced. |
ggég 13 . Now, after this production had been recovery
@383 1 from the Phillips Petroleum Company Austin Com No. 1 Well,

15 after recovering 4-billion plus gas and 58,000 barrels of

16 condensate, the bottom hole pressures on the Phillips well

17 is now 1142 psi.

18 The bottom hole pressure recently taken

19 on the Austin Monteith No. 1 Well operated by Harvey E.

20 Yates Company is 5760 psi.

z And this exhibit, in making this compari-

22 son, we wanted ‘to point out the differences in pressure

2 which existed on the Austin Monteith Well, June 3rd, 19'79,

2 and compare it with the pressure which exists presently on

% i the Phillips Petroleum Company Austin Com No. 1 Well.
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0. Mr. White, with reference to the aAdobe 16
No. 1 Well, which is located in the southwest quarter of

gection 16, which is not on the cross seCtion'we have on

the wall, do you have 2 drill stem test available on that
well as to the pressures in the austin marker thereundex?

A Yes, we do.

Q what is that shut-in pressure_in comparison
with the Austin Monteith No. 1 and the Austin Phillips Com?
A This showed a closed-in pressure. pottom

hole pressure, of 4834 on March 2gth, 1978, and that was

the original pressure on this well'when'it was drilled.
0 That is also 2 drill stem test in what
we're referring to as the Austin marker, 1is that correct?
A Yes, that's.right. phat's correct.

MR. STAMETS: Do you have a copY of thit

_you plan to introduce in as an exhibit?

MR. STRAND: No, we don't, Mr. Examiner.
We can make SOmME, if you wish.

MR. STAMETS: Could 1 100k at that?
I would like to have some copies Of that submitted £oOr the
record.

MR. STRAND: Mr. ExamineXx, 1 might*point
out, that is a different Qell fyom any on the cross gection|

MR. STAMETS: okay s that's fine.

MR. STRAND: Tt's in the southwest quarter
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Q (Mx . gtyand continuing.) Mr. white: do

you have & spud date aVailable on that adobe 16 NoO. 1 Well?

A 1;don‘t pelieve 1 have that information.
MR. STBAND: We could have M . Lattw

testify is to that:

A NO, 1’don't nave thabt:

MR. STAMETS 1 would 1ike a coP¥ of thisy

of those differences?

Well, of coursers has the nigher bottom'hole pressure,

clo i gsuxe, 2
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§ éﬂ} 1 Well and this indicates to me that there was some subtle
§ 2 pressure interference between the Adobe 16 No. 1 Well and
§ 3 the -~ the Phillips Austin Well.
: 4 0. Mr. White, referring back to Exhibit Two, g
§} 5 the cross section, there's an indication of a fault be-
- € tween the Austin Monteith No. 1 Well and the Phillips Austin
; 7 Well. In your opinion could such a fault’be a pressure
?: 8 barrier accountiﬁg for the pressure difference between these !
:  ?€ ‘ 8 two wells?
‘f g‘g §§ 10 A Yes, this could aécouht for it. There |
§ gg?g L would have to be some kind of a fault, a permability«barrier i
1 D ggg; 12 between the Harvey E. Yates Austin Monteith Well and the |
, =
' : Eggg 13 Phillips Austin Com No. 1 Well.
| :’“8:’: “ 0 What was the spud date of the Austin
d 5 Phillips Well?
16 A November 12, 1956.
17 0. And the production from that well has been
18 from what we refer to as the Austin marker?
B 19 A | Yes, that's correct.
!
E 20‘ . ) Mr. White, do you have an opinion as to
; (213 whether the Austin Monteith'No.‘l and the Austin’Phillibs
; 2 -No. 1 produce from separate and distinct reservoirs?
5\;) B A 'Yes, they do. '
| 2 0 Based on your analysis of all fhe wells in

26 : ] . :
the area of the Austin Monteith No. 1, do you have an oplnioﬂ
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as to whether any other wells have penetrated the productive
reservoir underlying the Austin Monteith No. 1?
A The reservoir underlying the Austin Mon-

teith No. 1 Well is -- has to be a separate and distinct

_ reservoir from the other Austin zones which have been pro-

duced in the area. Other wells have, yes, penetratéd thé

Austin pay 2zone.

0 But not the reservoir underlying the Austin
Monteith Well?

A No, they have not.

0 You've testified as to Exhibits Number

One and Two. Who prepared these exhibits?

A Mr. Andy fLattu, Harvey E. Yates Company
geologist.
0 Are you satisfied as to their accuracy

and réliability?

A Yes, I am.

0 Were Exhibits Three,fFour, and Five pre-~
pared by you or under your supervision?

A Yes, from information from Harvey E. Yates
Company files.

MR, STRAND: That's all I have from Mr.

White.

MR. STAMETS: I would like to have the

drill stem test Mr. White referred to copied and marked as
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1 Exhibit Five-A.
2 A That's the one on the Adobe 16,
3 MR. STAMETS: Let me look at that exhibit ;
4 one more time. l
5
6 CROSS EXAMINATION ‘
7 BY MR. STAMETS:
8 0. Mr. White, referring back to Exhibit Five—ﬁy
9 which is the Adobe State 16 DST, looking at the lefthand
§§§§ 10 side of this booklet, there are some pressures recorded
§§§§ " there. Do the horizontal lines at the end of each build-up .-
§§§% 12 period indicate that the pressures have sfapilized or 13
ggég 13 that something else I'm reading there?
&2
“Bs " A No, they do indicate they've stabilized to '
15 a certain extent. It'svvery difficult, Mr. Examiner, with
16 the naked eye to tell if there has been compleﬁe stabiliza-
17 tion, but those just, on a visual examination, I would say
18 they have stabilized.
b .Q ﬁow w2 don't have a log of this particular
20 well shown on the cross section. Have you examined that
2 log to see that that well is indeed completed in the same
2 interval as the Austin pay?
= A No, sir, i have not done that.
24 0. " But if it was, your testimony would be that
* ¥

what we're seeing here is pressure decline in this well due




to drainage from the phillips Well?

A Yes, sir, in my testimony I'd like to be
explicit that the Phillips Austin Com No. 1 Well has intex-
ferred with the Adobe 16 No. 1 Well, based on the drill
stem test, original bottom hOleApreSSure information, but
neither well has interferred with the Harvey E. Yates

Company Austin Monteith No. 1 Well, which I feel is in a

separate and distinct reservoir.

Q. Looking at the map and just gauging the
distances, it would appear as‘thbugh the Harvey E. Yates
Austin Monteith is about ten percent further from the

Phillips well than the Adobe State 16.

with this small difference, would you ex-—

:
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3 E
5%:
P o,
a2k 3
ttgg
;nﬂ
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»wys

pect to see some interference, pressure interference in the

HEYCO Well if there was no barrier between the Phillips well

and the HEYCO well?.

A Yes, you would héve seen some difference,
especially after the Phillips Monteith -- or Phillips Austin
No. 1, I'm sorry, Well had produced fro this length of time.

You would have definitely seen sone pressure decline on the

Harvey E. Yates Company Austin Monteith Well.

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other questions

of this witness? He may be excused.

If 1 failed to admit these pxhibits one

through Five-A, I will admit them now, and ask that both
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sides of Exhibit Five-A be copied for the record.

upon his oath,

BY MR, STRAND:

pany?

the past?

Al

Q

‘ness a matter of

A‘

acceptable?

MR. STRAND: Call Mr, Andrew Lattu.

ANDREW LATTU

being called as a witness ang having been previously sworn

testified as follows, to~wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

State your name, please,
Andrew Lattu,

What is your occupation, Mr, Lattu?
Geologist.,

Are you employed by Harvey E. Yates Com-

Yes, T am.

Have you testifieq before the Division in

Yes, I have.

Are your qualifications as an expert wit-
récord before the Division?

Yes, they are.

MR. STRAND: Are Mr. Lattu's qualifications

MR, STAMETS: They are.
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Q. Mr, Lattu, yYyou'lvye hearg Mr, Whiter's testi-
ony as to the Productive formation underlying the Austin
Monteith No. 1 Well, which he referred to as the Austin

marker,

A All right. Referring to Exhibit Number

Two, what ig labeled on that as the Austin pay Zone, I

have designateg that Austin Pay Zone on this CXoss section

with reference to the Phillips Nno. 1 Austin we1j, which ig

produced from that zone,

The zone ig a limestone, It's composed

chiefly of opthalmiq forams, which.are a bank ~- thege

opthalmigd forams are a small shel} Creature which is built

Up in a bank deposit jn this area, pProbably due to currents

and wave action., 1 call it Lower Pennsylvaniaanecause to

However, this bank ig deposited through

this area and contaihs‘significant amounts of commercial gas
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1 More or less it's aligned with the crest
2 of a northeast/southwest trending anticline.
3 I have examined the samples of all the
4 wells in the area that have penetrated this zone. All
5 these wells on Exhibit Number Six have a subsea point on ‘
8 them, which is a structural point. This is a subsurface
7 map contoured on the top of the Austin marker zone.
8 0 Would you care -to go on to any more detail
8 on Exhibit Six, since we've brought that up?
s, 10 oy S .
sgqg A - On Exhibit Six it shows, as I've described] o T
oLy .
A 1 . : - , A :
gég’g ! it's essentially a gross feature. This is a northeast/south-
=
aEs 12 . o , Jo
;§,‘.§ went trending anticline. It has a fault on the east side,
>-§'g‘f 13 . . | . : s :
:jg,g which it more or less parallels this structural anticline. ‘
< =x3
»wisg 14 ~ , o o :
There is also a minor fault which trends northeast/southwest
15 i :
across the crest of this feature.
.16 - .There are several indications we have to
17 |

support this fault. The first, of course, is the depth at

18 : § , . ‘
which we encountered this Austin markexr on our HEYCO No. 1
19 . = .
Austin Monteith Well, being so low to the trend of wells
20 . .
in this area.
; 21 ‘ | ¥ L] . L) .
o We also have a seismic line, which I've
' brought along, though we haven't labeled it an exhibit, but
23 ' : : _
we could. It is an east/west seismic section, which runs
24
across Section 18, Section 17, Section 16, and on into : s
26

i Section 15 of Township 14 South, Range 36 East.
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1 This was a seismic line that was shot in \
2 { partnership with Yates Petroleum and Adobe. The purpose of
3 the seismic 1ine was to locate this najor fault on the east
4 side of the structure. There was some concern as to the
5 location of the No. 2 Well, which Adobe was at that ﬁin\e
6 planning on drilling in Section 16, and now has been arilled
7 But we didn't want to get too close to the fault with that
8 location.
9 I've indicatéd in red the approximate
’ %%%é 10 Devonian horizon across =7 this is an east/west section.
%aéﬁ " This is the large fault on the east side of the feature
';‘%gi 12 I've referred to, and there is a minor disruption and you
ﬁ-gég 13 :n the data hexe which does 1y go above the Penn-
éﬁ:é can see 1n a ' ic oesn't go a n
»83 1 gylvanian, put you can see very definitely that the data is
15 “disrupted at this interval. '
16 and referring to Exhibit TwWO. I believe
v that disruption is equivale’nt to this fault I have shown
1 here between Wells No. 2 and 3 on this cross section. The
19 cross gection is hung on a datum on the top of the Atoka,
2 and as you can gee, in the HEYCO No. 1 Austin Montewith theré
A is a considerable amount of thickening of this Atokavsection
as opposed to the other three vells along this crngs’ gection
Q T believe this dates the fault in the age
24 ‘é of probably :Morrow or Lower htoka.
® ' The Austin zone 18 there_fore aropped dovin ”
| i
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1 lower both structurally and somewhat thicker than is found
2 in the nearest well which penetrated the Austin zone, which
3 is the Adobe No. 1 Hannah, ¢
4 This fault then would be of age of appro-‘
5 xXimately 300—milli°n years since-the last movement ocecurred:.
6 0 Mr, Lattu, with referehce to the Adobe 16 |
7 No. 1 wéll, situated in the southwest quarter of Section 16, ’
8 have you studied the 'lo’gs for that particular well? ' o .
9 A, Yes, I have, |
gg%g 10 0. Are you satisfied that it also produces |
§§§§ " from what we refer to as the Austin marker? ‘ '
ggié 12 A Yes, it “‘does. |
gg ég 13 0. For tﬁe record, COI..lld you tell us the ap-
388 " proximate spud date of that well?
o A It was spudded sometime after the first
B4 of January, 1978, T dén't have the exact spud date with me,
17 but a copy of’t‘he electric log shows that it was logged in
18 April, 1978, and the well, I believe, took approximately :
1 40-some days to dfill.,
20 0. | In‘ any event, it wéé spudded after February
211 19tn, 29772
2 A Yes, it was. ‘ i .
5 MR. STRAND: Mr. Examinexr, I move the ad- |
2 mission of Exhibits One through Five and Five-A and Six.
26 i MR, STAMETS: We've valrheady got the earlier o,
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the Federal Energy RegulatOry Commission We'cén dévelop a

Q Mr, Lattu, again for the record, dig you
Prepare Exhibitg One, Tyo, and Sjx»
A Yes, 1 did,

MR, STAMETS . Mr, Lattu, is thig Seismic

MR. sTaMprpg, That would pe fine. ‘rpis

could be Submitted at a later date.

A Yes, it coulq,

record on thig issue evep outside that which jg developeq

at thisg hearihg. So, if possib’le, I woulg Suggest that you

Mmake this oy a ‘copy of it or at least thig sli‘ée ACross here
that shows the two faults, ang so‘meifﬁi’ﬁg indicating the line
of your Section, or your seiémic line aCross the area, andg |

that can pe submitteq after thisg hearing,

Something elge that 1 woulg like to have, isj
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1 a copy of the log on the Adohe 16 Well, or that portidn of
2 the log which equates to the logs which are shown on Ex-
3 hibit Number Two with the apprdpriate tops marked and the (l
4 perforated inter\)al. A
5 A, All right.
8
7 CROSS EXAMINATION
8 ‘BY MR. STAMETS: '
| 9 0. Mow, on Exhibit Number Six, Mr, Lattu,
gg%é 10 withoﬁt ‘informat'ion such as you have here on your seismic
ggéﬁ " line, could you have contoured this without }.ﬁla‘v‘in‘g put the’ '
§§§% 12 east/west fault in there?
:ﬁéh 13 A It's possible to contour it that way;
L E
- however, due to the trénd established by the well down in
1 Section ik9, the Cabot Corporation No. 1 Austin State, the
18 Phillips No. 1 Austih, and the Adobe No. 1 Hannah, we see
v all these weils here within 78 feet of'each other covering
18 a considerable distance. This establishes a fairly strong
19 northeast/soﬁthwest strike. To contour in the HEYCO Np. 1
20 Austin Monteith, I'd have had t;o put a very steep dip.
21 This is contoured on a 50-focot interval; to go from ﬁhe
% 9200 to 9372 there's 172 feet of difference, and the ‘steep
% dip would be shown by contoui‘s spaced very closely togetherq
24 much more closely than we see elsewhere in the region, and
% i even though there would be no fault line there, the inf'e'remﬂe ’
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1 of the possibility of a fault would atill exist.
2 0. 1s the -- i8 faulting the common gituation
3 that we find in the deeperx horizons in the southeast New
4 Mexico Devonian -~ Mississippian zones?
5 A Most 1arger’structures are associated with
6 a fault to some degree;
7 :‘ Q go the faults that you've put in here are
8 not surp:ising‘faults. They don't 1ook abnormal in the —--
9 in the usual context of mapping thé'deeper horizons?
%%%E 10 A No, they do not. |
- %%%ﬁ " B ) considering the hature of the formation ‘
y E gy 12 that's productive for the pustin zone, do you feel that it
$34% ‘
?‘Eég 13 is appropriate that the pressure decline in the PHillips
| 5%?, " well, Phillips Austin Well, was reflectéd in the Adobe
’3 1% state 16 Well? : | ,
‘E 16 A yes, it seems appropriate foIr that amount )
‘} 7 of gas over that period‘of time should have shown sone
i 18 decrease.
i 19 Q. ’And unless thexre was a —- some sort of a
»E 20 parrier between the Phillips well and the HEYCO Austin
E 2 Monteith, would you expect to see 2 pressuxre decline oY
ié 2 pressure inter ference reflected in the Austin Mdnteith.Well?
é \;) 2 ‘ A | :Yes, 1 would.
: G Q Looking at Exhibit six I see€ no producing
% r than'the/Austin Monteith, jocated on the north

wells, othe

s SRR e 7
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side of the east -- short east/west fault, is that correct?
A Yes, that is correct. The Sinclair Richard-
3 8on attempted completion in the zone but was unsuccessful.
4 0 All right. Are there other wells north
5 of that line which penetrated the Austin zone?
6 A Yes, there are, In addition to the Sin-
7 clair Richardson, there is the SUperior,Betenbough'up in
8 Section 32 of 13, 35, and there is the zapata No. 1 Dan- : -
9 glade, which was drilled in the northeast quarter of Sec-
Qf s, 10 . s
s R tion 3 of Township 14, 36.
°§E§ 1 | . e
ggz. 0. And both of those wells are outside the o
- Rt ‘
JE s 2 ; o o :
;gjzz ! 2-1/2 mile radius circle drawn from the Austin Monteith,
[ g
>8 1% 13
jgég is that correct?
o x 32
“wYs 1“’ , L
‘ I think you'll see that line on Exhibit
15
Number One.
16 ‘
A Okay. Yes, they are.
17 0. Have you examined the records on those
18 . ' ' R
‘ wells to determine whether or not they tested this zone?
19 . ) .
A, Yes, I've examined the records and neither
20 '
the Betenbough nor the Zapata Danglade attempted any test
o2 _
- of this zone.
22 . . ¥ ' .
MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of this oo
23 )
witness? He may be excused.
24
MR. STRAND: We have nothing further, Mr.
2%
, Examiner.




Anything further

The case will be taken under advisement.
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

, true, and'correcj

record of the hearing, pPrepared by me to the best of my

ability, from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.
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< Tick jf"
FLUID SAMPLT DaTA Dore  6:3-79  Nemve 604096 3
Sompler Pressute 600 PS LG ot Suriace | King Holhbutton ‘gé
Recovery: Cu. Ft, Gos _ 2.5 ofJob  OPEN HOLE __ OBiwea  HOBBS ;g’
cc. Oil 50 MR. FLETCHER 3
cc. Woter o Fester MR, JENNINGS Witness MR. HARDIS
cc. Mud . oo . | Drilling g ; .
Tot. Liquid cc. e | controctor MORANCO DRILLING CO. RIG £7 IC -
Grovity CAPLGE Fol  EQUIPMENT 84 HOLE DATA '
Gos/0il Ratio ___cu. It/ | Formotion Tested Mississippi . 4 ry
RESISTIVITY PR Elevotion — 3965.9' GL _ 3980,9'KBt.
Net Peoductive Intervol 165" fr.
Recovery Woter @ f ppm | All Depths Meosured From Kelly Bushing 52
Recovery Mud @ - °f. PP™ | Totol Depth 13,400 Fe. M
Recovery Mud Filirote @ *F. ppm | Main Hole/Casing Sixze 7 7/8”
Mud Pit Somple @ °F. pem 1 Osilt Colior Lenpth 585' 1., 2, 25"
Mud Pit Somple Filtrote @ °F. pom | Orilt Pipe Length__ °~5310'~7415' 10.3,826"-3.640"
Packer Depthls) 13.227'-13,232" Fr.
Mud Weight 9.6 vis 48 _ %< | Depth Tester Volve 13.191' £t
Trre AMOUNT Depth Back Surlace ~ FLOOR Bottom
Cushion  200Q" FRE_Sﬂ WUER Ft.  Pres. Volve Choke MQNIEQIVQ Choke .75
PRESSURED DRILL PIPE WITH }200# NITROGEN .
Recovered 518 Feetof Nistillate’ f if
Recovered 2000 Feeto! Gas cyt mud i
Recovered Feet of ; g
=
Recovered feet of . §- *
—
]
Recovered Feet of ..<.¢
- 3
Remorks  SEE PRODUCTION TEST DATA SHEET, g
.................................. 0
{
e — - - . A 4 v & L b % A i et - 2
=
Gouge No. 1928 Gouge No. 1927 Gouge No. >
TAMPERATURE Depth: 13,2125 51 { oepth: 13,396 51l oeptn: 5, T
24 Hour Clock- 284 our Clock Hour Clock | Toot AM,
Est. 200+ °F. | Blonked OHNQD Blanked OH  YES Blonked Off Opened 7:43 P.M,
Opened AM,
Actuc! °F. Pressures Pressures Pressuret Byposs 212 PM.
FE— Fietd Ottica Fietd Ottice Flewd Ottics - Reported | Compited
Inltiol Hydrostotle 6365 636757 6538 “6534.2 MirmAes Minutes
-} Flow S| 483 I 2497.0 [257) 2573.7 —
5} Fina! » : ' 8
2 1394 1358.2 11393 1402.7 3 83
Clowdin | 5737 5734.8 |5785. 5803.6 118 "3 |=
3 Flow 79| ) 03] 1088.4_[1162___ | 1152.7 — [ — |2
L VY W S V773 M T W TR T T =
c'T‘f."i 5692 5698.8 18739 | 5760.2._ | _ 240 £33 Ix
33 Pl —piar - == {~———8
Closed in -'_::- T -1
FinaTHvdrostatie | g3g6 | 6356.5_[6493..___| 6420.0_ | . —_— | —=
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Cosing perls Bottom choke Suel. temp————_____*F  Ticket No 504095
Gas gravity. Oil gravity GOR__
Spec. grovity. Chlorides ppm Res @ °F
IRDICATE TYPE AND SIZE OF GAS MEASURING DEVICE USED
Tee o | CoM | e | G pori ek
om. psl MCF 8PD
11:15 Testers on locatfon,
1:45 Picked up tools.
] _2:50 Started in hole.
é 3:10 Put in water cushion.
| e:36 1200 Put in nitrogen,
 7:43 875 Oégnéd‘tools.
7:46 900 Pressure_increased.
7:50 1000 Pressure increased.
7:52 1/4" 1350 _Opened to choke.
7:57 _ hsav | 1350
8:02 3/8" 1300 Changed chokes.
5:02 J3/8" 1250 Pressure decreased.
8:07 3/8" 1175 Pressure decreased.
8:12 30/64' 350 Changed chokes.
_8:17 30/64' 950 Pressure decreased.
8:22 30/64] 900 Pressure decreased.
| 8:28 3/4" 700 Changed‘chOkes.
8:37 3/4" 500 Pressure decreased.
8:42 3/4" 450 . Pressure decreased.
8:47 3/4" 375 Pressure decreased.
9:07 | 3/4" 375 Gas to surface,
9:14 3/4" | 355 i
9:14 3/4" 35 | ) _Closed tool, 1
1:12 |5/8" |l opened tool for second flow,
11:17 5/8" 5 o _ o Pressure increased.

e T T T N TR AR LA ST, 7 (T 2D

SORM 102-M=—=FRINTYED 1IN V.0 .4,
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Cosing perfs Bottom choke Surl. temp " Ticket No 604096
Gos grovity Oil grovity— GOR PAGE #2
spec. grovily Chlorides opm  Res. @ *F
INDICATE TYPE AND SIZE OF GAS MEASURING DEYICE USED
T om | Coke| gulece | Co Lioua Remarks
o.m. pai MCF 8PD
11:22 5/8"1 11 Pressure increased.
:27 5/8" ‘ 150 Hater blanket to surface.
11:32 5/8"§ 250 Pressure increased.
11:37 5/8" 1 300 Pressure increased.
11:42 5/8" | 340 Pressure increased.
11:47 5/8" 1 350 Pressure_increased.
11:62 5/8"1 360 Pressure increased,
11:57 5/8" 1 375 Pressure increased.
12:02 5/8" | 380 Pressure increased,
12:07 5/8"| 310 Pressure increased.
12:12 5/8"| 400 é’ress’ure increased,
12:22 - | 5/8"] 410 Closed in at surface due to leak,
12:32 5/8"} 380 Reopened - pressure decreased.
12:42 5/8"1 340 Pressure decreased.
12:52 5/8" 1 330 | Pressure decreased.
1:02 5/8"1 310 Pressure decreased.
1:12 5/8"] 310 Pressure decreased.
5:12 Operiéd bypass.
9:00 Reversed out,

J
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Gauge No. 1928 Depth  13,212° Clock No. 11954 24 hour | heB04096
Flrst ry S td ¢
F!ow Period : Closed Fl:\ l;ressme ’ leod C|ou3'f$fmm Flo:.":"l llglod Cloudm'l’dmmu
'ru;’oq’n. TE}"? r;t:ooq’n. Log Lg!_ ’;’Z':':’? Tmoog" | 1?::; m(;oom Loo—'-';—'; TEZ:'"GO 'nc.r;mq?n, 73;;'2 »Tn::ogtn. Log !_-j-é_a_ ,2;
.000  12492.0 ]|.000 1358.2 ||.000 1088.4:1 .000 1260:7
2589.5C[}.0240 5119.1%F.0647 - [ 1287.9] .0503 5382.0%F*
.0514 5523.5 ||.1293 [1387.7| .1040 |  |5507:8
.0789 5602.2 [[{.183 371.8AC).1577 ~ |5555.0
L1063 | 15638.2 }.1941 376.41 .2114 5586.5 T
1337 5660.6 [[(.234 | 1351.4AC).265] 1560879 B _
L1612 5676.4 [1.2588 [1335.6| .2188 5626.9 )}
1886 | 5689.87|[ (L3714 [1267.5A).3724° 56426 - ” - -
.2160 5698.8 [[.3235 [1272.1 || .4261 15653.9
.2434 -~ 15707.8°].3880 |1260.7°) .4798 5662.9 | ~ - -
.2709 __|5714.6 |} - .5335 | 5671.9 N _
.2983 5719.1 5872 | T|5678.6)
.3257 5725.8 .6409 5685, 3
.3532 5730.3 .6946° "15689.8
. 3806 5732.5 .7483 56943
.4080 5734.8 .8020 (5698. 8] B
927 ‘Depth  13,396' Clock No. 5991 - 24 hour
.000 1402.7 17.000 115271 000 1314.8 ﬂ__ — — - -
.0236 5285.3*#.064 | 1342.5) .0503 5422 3K* B
.0506 5591.3 ||.128 1442 .1}l .1040 ~ 5561.671 _w . N B
0775 5668.9 | {.186 | 1425.9ACY. 1577 | £616.4 1~ N D R
L1045 5703.1 [.192 1428.2 [ .2114 5646, 1) 1 h__
.1314 5726.0 (=236 |[1407.4AC).2651 | 5671.2 L . L
1584 5742.0 ([.256 11395.8] .3188 5689.4 o
1854 - 5753.4 [{.313 [1324.04C).3724 5703 1) ~
2123 5767.1°].320 1326.3] .4261 5714.6 N
2393 5773.9 ][.384 1314.8 .4798 5726.0 Re
. 2662 5778.5 5335 5732.8 ] s
L2932 1 6785.3 .5872 5739.7
.3202 5789.9 .6409 | 5744.2 o
.347 5794.5 6946 57511 _
.374 5799.0 L7483 | 5755.7
L4010 5803.6 8020 5760.2
eading Interval || 8 . ] 16 . Minutes
"REMARKS: *First interval equal to 12 minutes **=7 minutes ***=15 minutes C=Choke change  AC=Apparent choke change
Lirreace saers e ¥/ 1




TICKET NO.

Toto! Depth . .

604096
0.0 1.D. LENGTH DEPTH
Dilll Pipe or Tublng . .. ... .. .. .
Reversing Sub .. ... R < S I 1O 1
Water Cushion Volive .. .. ... ... .. .. . 4 50" _.3.828" 5310
Delll Pipe © oo i i ___4.50" _ __3.640" 7415
Drill Collors v vvvv e einniann S 6.25%" 2.29" &85’ _
Hondling Sub & Choke Asiembly 1" X OVER _
Duol CIP Valve . .......... .......
111 - Duol CIP Sampler .
Hydro-Spring Tester ... ... ... Y 158" 8! |:1.|9| !
Muttiple CIP Sampler .. .. .. ... ... o 19" 4'
Extension Joint ... . ...... . .. .. s _.82" 15" ‘ 3 EﬂCh)
)
AP Runping Cose . . " _3.25" . & 13.212'
Hydlo'ullc Jor ... 5" 1.75" 8!
VR Safety Joint 5" ] " 3|
Pressure Equoliting Crossover . . ... ..
Pocker Assermbly .. ... ..o .. 7" 1.53" o8 _13,227'
Distributor . .. ... ... .. 5" l;68" 2!
Pocker Assembly .. L. ... L., 7" 1.53" 5! 13,232
Flush Joint Anchot ..
Pressure Equolizing Tube
Blonked-Off B.T. Running Cose ... . ...
Drilt Cotlors ..... ... T
Anchor Pipe Sofety Joint . ... .. ... ..
Pocker Asgmbly J e S
Disteibutor . . .
Packer Assembly
Anchor Pipe Sofety Joint 5 75" 1.50" 4
Side Woll Anchor A" 1L X QVER .
Orill: Coltors . b.2R" __ 2. 2R" 124!
, 5.75" : 1' X OVER
Flush Joint Anchor . . 5.75" 3.80" 32!
Blanked-01f 8.T. Running Cose . k.28 ___ 3.50" q! ._]3_'3%_'_.__

bm&gm—.

ol 1) . KI—PRINTED IN V. 0.4,

EQUIPMENT DATA
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3.

1.

2.

3.

2.

HARVEY E. YATES

AUSTIN MONTEITH NO. 1

Located Unit N, Section 8
Township 14 South, Range 36 East
Léea County, New Mexico

RESERVOIR PRESSURE COMPARISON

PHILLIPS PETR. CO,, AUSTIN COM.
NO, 1M SECTION 17-T-~14S-R36E
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Original Reservoir Pressure

a.
b.
c.

Total Depth 13,305

Depth of Packers—Top (13,191'), Bottom (13,195')

Closed in Reservoir Pressure 5315 psi

Production Hlstory

a,

June 3, 1979, well had’ produced 4 145,030 MCF Gas

and 58,684 Bbls. Condensate.

Present Bottom Hole Pressure

a.

b..

1142 psi
Production apparently has ceased.

HARVEY E. YATES

AUSTIN MONTEITH NO. 1

Located Unit N, Section 8 '
Tawnship 14 South, Range 36 East
Lea County, New Mexico

Original Reservoir Pressure, JUne 3, 1979

a.
b.
c.

Total depth 13,400
Depth of Packer - Top (13,227'), Bottom (13 232')
Initial,

Closed in Reservoir pressure 5737 psi.

5692 psi. Final.,

Bottom Hole Pressure Survey, August 5, 1979

a.

13,000* - 5,760 psi

Production History

a.

Well has not been produced.

s it
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5\650‘\M*
: Ticket iﬂ-
FLUID SAMPLE DATA Dote 3-98-78 Ticket 411127 - _‘?__
Sampler Pressure 1200 P.S.1.G. ot Surface | Kind Holliburton $2
Recovery: Cu. Ft, Gas 7.32 of Job OPEN HOLE TEST District HOBBS ;u-g:
cc. Qit D. JENNINGS d
cc. Water [anuy * Tester D. ALBERTSON Witness BILL OWENS
<c. Mud N Drilling i e
Tot. Liquid cc. Contractor . MORANCO DRILLING COMPANY P
Gravity APl @ ‘E. EQUIPMENT & HOLE DATA
Gos/Oil Ratio cu. ft./bbl. | Formation Tested Mississippi
RESISTIVITY ?O‘rlﬁ%?; Elevation Ft.
. . Net Productive Interval 124" Ft.
Recovery Water @ °F. ppm | All Depths Measured From  Kelly Bushing
Recovery Mud @ *F. ppm § Total Depth 13310" Et.
‘Recovery Mud Filtrate @ *F. ppm | Main Hole/Casing Size 8:1/2" RO
Mud Pit Sample @ °F. pom | Drill Collar Length__ 5447 22 1p 2 1/4"
Mud Pit Sample Filtrate @ °F. ppm | Drill Pipe Length 12910" ?7p.3.826" - 2.764"
Packer Depthls} 13180' - 13186 Ft.
Mud Weight 9 vis 52 s¢< | Depth Tester Valve 13166' £t
TYPE AMOUNT Depth Bdck Surface Battom
Cushion Ft. ~Pres. Volve Choke Choke
Recovered 613 Feetof  slightly gas cut mud. : iz
Recovered Feet of é‘
-
Recovered Feet of %
<
Recovered Feet of i %
x
Recovered Feet of E
Q
Remarks El
SEE PRODUCTION TEST DATA SHEET.....
g
-
m
Gauge No. 3645 Gauge No. 3644 Gauge No. ~ »
TEMPERATURE | oepme 13171 s loepin 13306 se| oepmn: £, T
24 Hour Clock 24Hour Ciock Hour Clock | Tool i AM,
Est. *f, | Blanked 01t No Blonked O#f _ YeS Blonked Off Opened 0245 p.M.
Opened AM,
Actual 134 °f. Pressures Pressures Pressures Byposs 1001 P.M.
" Field Office Field Office Field Office Reported [ Computed
! Initial Hydrostatic 267 6212 6275 6284 Minutes Minutes [~
173 rree PRI 174 264 233 335 g
|8 e 196 164 254 225 15 15
Closed in | 3809 3803 3824 3825 60 61 |&
o _Wiial | 196 273 233 297 — ==
B o e 718 201 254 225 20| 120 |=
' Closedin | 4834 4817 4967 4843 240 240 12
v3 Flow Initial — —— 8
EE ~Final
Closed in
Firal Hydrotiatic | 6267 6121-Q | 6275 §246 S [p—
Q = Questionable. :

FORM HHLAI~PRINTRD INU.§ A,

R IR Tt e 112132

FORMATION TEST DATA (3., “pp s

SWON 21037

‘ON HeM

‘ON 321

oAU Payse)
OLEEL =~ 981LEL

<_l,

w9l 3LVLS

ANVAWG) SY3 % TI0 390QY
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HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

£. 0, 80X 1933 SUITE 300, SECURITY MATIONAL BANK BUILOING 50616236601
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201 «

HEYCO

PETROLEUM PRODUCERS

August 10, 1979

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
P. O, Box 2088
ganta Pe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Richard Stamets

Re: Case #6620

Dear Mr. Stamets:

Enclosed are the following exhibits for your use in reviewing
the above referenced case:

1. Log Section for the Adobe 16 #1 well located in the 2
SW/4 of Section 17, Township 14 South, Range 36 East. #

2., Selsmic data.

3. Drilling report for the Adobe 16 #2 well showing Drill
Stem test data for the Augtin Zone.

T

o

We would appreciate having the Seismic Data treated as confidential
material to the extent allowed under the Natural Gas Policy Act of

1978 and Division Rules. : o
Sincerely, ) . A;V‘ )
R\ - i

Robert H. Strand :

B s
4

RHS/1h ‘ :

Enclosure




DAILY DRILLING REPORTS

ADOBE DRILLING COMPANY
ADOBE STATE "16" #2

Page #5

1980' FNL and 1980 FWL,
Sec. 16, T-14S, R-36E,
lL.ea County, N, M.

7/19/79

7/20/79°

7/21/79
7/22/79
7/23/79

7724179

Ran DST #4 from 13,270' to 13,360",

Opened well for 30" preflow; had strong blow to 240 psi
in 5". Opened on 3/8" choke:; GTS in 2 1/2". SI and
changed to 1/2 choke; press increased while changing
choke from 270 psi to 360 psi; press 340 psi while on
1/2" choke; flwd 2250 MCF and stabilized during the
rest of ‘preflow perifod. SI for 1 hr for fnstant SIP,
Opened for 2 hr FF; press went to 250 psi and flwd
1570 MCF for 35" and remained stable, Flwd 1670 MCF on
1/2" choke; FTP-250 pai; now on 6 hr FSIP.

Finished running DST #4 from 13,270' to 13,360'. On

2 hx FF stabilized @ 250 psi; flud 1670 MCF, took 6-hr

FSIP; pulled OOH; rec 1000' of fluid in drill" pipe
w/240' of condensate, plus 760' of condensate and gas-

cut mud; sampler plugged w/cuttings; BHT-181° F.

Pressures as follows:

TOP BOMB BOTTOM BOMB

Hp 6226 6427
30" IFP 398-663 553-774
60" ISIP 5689 5823
120" FFP 531-663 708-774
240" FSIP 5554 5778
FHP 6226 _ 6427

Depth-~13,377'; formatfon-1i and sh. Lost 25 to 39 BBL
of fluid in the last hr. This norning now mixing 1i-
cut mud. Mud wgt-8.8#; vis-55; WL-7.2; pH-9; ¢1-3000.

DrJg @ 13,529'; format{ion-1{ and sh. Mud wgt-8.8#; Vis-
58; FC51/32 pH~10.5; 3.3% solids. Losing 20 to 25 BBL
fluid/hr.

Drlg # 13,627'; formation 1i and sh. Mud wgt-8.8ff; Vis-
58; WL-6.4; FC—1/32 pH-10; 3.6% solids. Losing 25 to 35
BBL fluid/hr.

Drlg @ 13,735'; formation-sh. Mud wgt-8.8#1; Vis-55; WL-
7.8; FC-1/32; pH-9.5; 2.5% solids. Losing 35 to 40 BBL
fluid/hr.

brlg @ 13,846'; formation-sh. Mud wgt-8.7f; Vis-55; ¥L-
7.4 FC-1/32 pH~9 53 1.8% solids; C1-2000 ppm. Losing
60 to 65 BBL of fluid/hr.




N oA

. Sf\b,')\» .
- Tick « £2
FLUID SAMPLE DATA Dote 3-28-78 e 411127 ;g;
Sampler Pressure 1200 P.5.1.G. ot Surface | Kind s Halliburton §2
Recovery: Cu. Ft, Gos 7.32 of Job OPEN HOLE TEST Oistrict HOBBS ;g
cc. Oil D. JENNINGS B
c¢. Woter Innut Tester 0. ALBERTSON Witness BILL OWENS 2
cc. Mud VT Crilling e i
Tot. Liquid <. Contractor MORANCO DRILLING COMPANY P §
Grovity AP @ °F. EQUIPMENT & HOLE DATA
Gos/0il Ratio ‘ cu, -ft./bbl. | Formation Tested Mississippi
RESISTIVITY gg‘ﬂ%ﬂ?f Elevation Ft.
, ‘ Net Productive Interval 124" . ft,
Recovery Water @ °F. pom | All Depths Measured From___Kelly Bushing
Recovery Mud @ °F. pom | Total Depth 13310’ Ft,
Recovery Mud Filtrote @ °F. ppm | Main Holé/Casing Size 8:1/2"
Mud Pit Sample @ °F. ppm | Drill Collar Length 5447 2?2 1o, 2 1/47 <
Mud Pit Somplr{ Filtrate _ @ *F. PP | Orill Pipe Length 12910 ??.D. 3.826" - 2.764" 2
- - Packer Depthl(s) 13180" - 13186’ Fi. .g
Mud Weight 9 vis 52 $€< | Depth Tester Vaolve 13166 £t
TYPE AMOUNT Depth 8ack Surface 8ottom
Cushion Ft. - Pres. Valve Choke Choke ;
Recovered 613  Feetof slightly gas cut mud. H iz 8
Recovered Feet of §‘
) 4
Recovered Feet of g.
Recovered Feet of ) ;E
x
Recovered Feet of = |
fed 3
212
Remarks post} 3
SEE PRODUCTION TEST DATA SHEET..... $
9
2
m
Gauge No. 3645 Gauge No. 3644 Gaugs No. >
TR Joem 13171 mlowem 13306 sl oem: e e
24 Hour Clock 24 Hour Clock Hour Clock | Tool AM,
Est. *F, { Blanked Off NO Blonked Off_ Yes Blanked Off Opened 0245 p.Mm
] Opened AM,
Actual 184 °F. Pressures Pressures , Pressures Byposs 1001  P.M.
Field Oftice Fleid Oftice Fleid Office Reported | Computed g
Initicl Hydrostatic | 6267 62)2 6275 6284 Minutes Minutes [
3 Flow fitial | 174 264 233 335 — ¢ 5
& FmaT [ 796 164 254 225 15 51 |3
Closed in | 3822 3803 3824 3825 60 61 &1 §
o RG] [ 196 273 233 297 — =
§§ Finol [ 2718 201. 254 225 120 120 |& §
Closedin | 4834 4817 4967 4843 240 240 |
°3 Flow Initial — — |2
g'g ¥inal
& Closed in
Final Hvdrostatlc | 6267 6121-Q | 6275 5246 — =
Q = Questionable.

FORM (B A2—=PAINTRD IN V.3 A,

FORMATION TEST DATA

LITTAR S 1028

TR RTAT

Case bbb2o EQLaL\-ngg

w9y 3LVIS

~N

0LEEL - 98IEL

ANVAWOD SY9 ® 110 380QY
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PRESSURE

Each Horizontal Line Equalto 1000 p.s.i.




DAILY DRILLING REPORTS Page #5

1980' FNL and 1980 FUWL,,
ADOBE_QgILL;gg COMPANY Sec. 16, T-148, R-36E,
" #2 f Lea County, N, M.

ADOBE_STATE ™14

7/19/79 Ran DST #4 from 13,270' to 13,360,

Opened well for 30" Preflow: had strong blow to 240 psi
in 5'f, Opened'on 3/8" choke; ¢Ts in 2 172", SI and
changedvto 1/2 choke; Press increased while changing
chokekfrom 270 psi to 360 psi; Press 340 Psi while op

1570 MCF for 35+ and'remained'stable. Flwd 1670 Mcr on
172" choke; FTP-250 Psi; now on 6 hr FSIP,

7/20/79 Finished running DST #4 from 13,270 to 13,360’, On
2 hr FF stabllized @ 250 psi; flud 1679 MCF; took 6-hr
FSIP; pulled 00l; rec 100p" of fluid in dri1} pipe
w/240' of condensate, plys 760" of condensate gnd gas-
cut mud; sampler plugged W/cuttings; BHT-181° F,
Pressures ag follows:

Tor_BomB BOTTOM BOMB
IHP 6226’ 6427
30" IFP 398-663 553-774
60" 1SIP 5689 5823
120" Fpp 531-663 708-774
240" FSIP 5554 5778
FHP 6226 6427

Depth-13,377'; formation-11 and sh, ros¢ 25 to 39 pBL
of fluld in the last hr, This morning now mixing 14~
cut mud. Mud wgt-8, 8/, vig-55; Wi-7.,2; PH-9; ¢1-3000,

7/21/79 Drlg € 13,529'; formation-14 ang sh.  Mud wge-8.8f; yiq-
58; FC~1/32; pH-10.5; 3.3y solids, Losing 20 to 25 BBL
fluid/hr,

7/22/79 Drlg #13,627'; formation 11 and sh. Myd wgt-8.8%; vig-
58; WL-6.4; FC-1/32; PH-10; 3.6% solidsg, Losing 25 to 35
BBIL fluid/he, .

7/23/79 Drig @ 13,7357, formation-gh, Mud wge-8. 87, Vis-55; WL~
7.8;AFC—1/32; PH-9.5; 2.5% solids, Losing 35 to 40 BBL
fluid/hr.‘ s

7/24/79 Drig @ 13,846 ; formation-sh, Mud wgt~8.7#;'Vis—55; WL~
7.4; FC-1/32; pH-9.5; 1,8% solids; C1-2000 ppm.  Losing
60 to 65 BBL of flutd/hr.

e e i




DAILY DRILLING REPORTS Page #5

1980' FNI. and 1980 FWL,

ADOBE DRILLING COMPANY Sec. 16, T-14S, R-36E,
ADOBE STATE ''16" #2 Lea County, N. M.

§

Z 7/19/79 Ran DST #4 from 13,270' to 13,360'.

Opened well for 30" preflow; had strong blow to 240 psi
in 5". Opened on 3/8" choke; GTS in 2 1/2". ST and
changed to 1/2 choke; press increased while changing
choke from 270 psi to 360 psi; press 340 psi while on
1/2" choke; flwd 2250 MCF and stabllized during the
rest of preflow period. SI for 1 hr for instant SIP.
Opened for 2 hr FF; press went to 250 psi and flwd
1570 MCF for 35" and remained stable. Flwd 1670 MCF on
1/2" choke; FTP-250 psi; now on 6 hr FSIP,

7/20/79 Finished running DST #4 from 13,270' to 13,360'. On
2 hr FF stabilized @ 250 psi; flwd 1670 MCF; took 6-hr
FSIP; pulled OO0H; rec 1000' of fluid in drill pipe
w/240' of condénsate, plus 760' of condensate and gas- : .
cut mud; sampler plugged w/cuttings; BHT-181° F. : :
Pressures as follows:

TOP BOMB BOTTOM BOMB
THP 6226 6427 o ,
30" IFP 398-663 553-774 1
60" ISIP 5689 5823 1
120" FFP 531-663 708-774 :
240" FSIP 5554 5778 i
FHP 6226 6427 ;

Depth-13,377'; formation-11 and sh. Lost 25 to 39 BBL :
of fluid in the last hr. This morning now mixing 1i- i
cut mud. Mud wgt-8.8#; vis-55; WL-7.2; pH-9; ¢1-3000.

N T g

1/21)79 Drlg @ 13,529'; formation-1i and sh. Mud wgt-8.8ff; Vis-~
58; FC-1/32; pH-10.5; 3.3% solids. Losing 20 to 25 BBL :
filuid/hr, :
; , \ :
7/22/79 Drlg # 13,627'; formation 11 and sh. Mud wgt-8.8/; Vis- ‘

58; WL~6.4; TC-1/32; pH-10: 3.6% solids. Losing 25 to 35
BBL fluid/hr, -

f—

7/23/79 Drlg @ 13,735'; formation-sh. Mud wgt-8.8#; Vis-55; WL~ g -
7.8; .FC-1/32; pH-9.5; 2.5% solids. Losing 35 to 40 BBL :
f£luld/hr. :

7/24/79 Drlg @ 13,846'; formation-sh. Mud wgt-8.71; Vis=55; WL~ :

7.4 FC-1/32; pH-9.5; 1.8% eolids; C1-2000 ppm. Losing
60 to 65 BBL of fluid/hr,




HEYCO HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

P. 0. BOX 1933 SUITE 300, SECURITY NATIONAL BANK BUILDING 505/623-6601
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201

PETROLEUM PRODUCERS

NIRRT VD

- SN | &
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
, SANTA FE
0il Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Richard Stamets
Re: Austin-Monteith #1
N.G.P.A. Determination
Case #6620

Dear Mr., Stamets:

Enclosed are three copies of the drillstem test from 13,186'-13,310'
under the Adobe State 16 #l1 well located in the SW/4 of Section 17,
Township 14 South, Range 36 East, N.M.P.M., to be filed in the above
referenced case as Exhibit 5A. The log section from Adobe 16 #l and the
seéismic data are being forwarded from our Midland office.

If you desire further information, please let us know.

Very truly yours,

Robert H. Strand

RHS/sj
Enclosures




’ oL Arwr S
: Lests? ‘;"""fvtlal ‘;,‘,;"‘"“ R )
I~ LI £ s
f/,., - vinee ol ",’,’,‘_"“H‘t:;--‘: ar 231734 ey
i [ 3 Tedre L l -
(e e, | y
b ee o tnclel " Arole B
1 : Se |, 1 STy et eetst f
Y » i vy ALECH N L ey
/5/ s Provinretoll L Afsto ﬂi{___ L ) " o T (253 e M Meligie ¢
o f'"’yWord,-,,,,':""” . Face 2, £125 "?n M )’JJ" T Stere
- 26 \J‘p,.uﬁp’d‘ bytss hal S Jtete, Mllll" '
N - ovine, et T e
i InexCO sl T T velol Sun ---t |
[ 3 ] ool penmres | | L {RRL
: e ,“..' "C’HOPIM woa Blo {-3570 sMoposlp ny
; -0 e Y M Agdusson, .4
i ws llc ‘.8 I‘“l’;’l | 29 . T A ”0”41
b . 5., M us ¢ ——T ;
; $.L. Willsonis (2 & Mu'r.,l," Por s mi ] 1 . :‘:SMJ 28(:5"’""33;‘-)" h l‘:
L wiliramy 1o sy Word, $313) R 11n {Coymen Corp é‘"’ll‘hn(«',? ?
aler M1iton el ol Poley Word, %is) o3un el A fonn eymanLare! - —
: l.ulf,”,,,;, " 8 U ModyHeroriels ) ‘ AL I :
Atfec wor g sm'fwﬂ Lrels e 20 ¢ ' u.
2.1 1 % "’”"”“‘v'yufuwl_;, /Ja' A {cens Brerardson [0 Richo 7] ByeAly —t
: M .8t H ¥ P 'L N 0 Vloga I sen [nipe tle R roson 1. 38r 'N;n i
¢ an‘:t"' M“ l;;l_l’,‘ ! b otes 65:7:“"9@' Crog ood o [ihabea Yo ho'r'sm“im 2 a
: ngs, M1, 4 P -
; NI ]
3'6 b _\- LexGroy Ieesianeroraros “-'n‘n‘:.’ht Et? ’;c’gh !
. s vomy 8 —r—- ' R4 ) ‘
JE M kg, M| : v 31 i J.A,R'f:;:f:vghl” i~ 5’='E'KJ' . : e
G. L.H:?.' ' Yote 3?2 ren ' uyale L
M Siede Yotes 1S, Tiges (&S " r e
B H.ll..., 3 Lestor Aaten, Pt ;’;,iolgp sogier PR LA ] |5,,g,-17’l (';oou7 "‘Q?m‘h" JW Spears’e)
i P clol [,,,‘f‘f’f’ s y 1540 RS ikr o A e -
i LT Ny 3160, glol ooy Beron- | Ettia € L ERE B 3 2 e VC aymontonsgend
£l ' 3.Ro % 43 pse -" 73 4 vl etol , i SRR rea LR ,’l‘ i) "
3 v 2% Xeaoon Rer Meroney |50 ; gt i"?."x" Q e
PR )] ’ 1 e OLs L IRl o e Vibdie ¢ srispe,” - e ”. ,’};1..
y 25! HIETP R TR 2l : o ) St R ;
22 8 1 €rserch L peRTA IR P B T, [5\»:-, itk eral fomy sian ‘
t 1 - 4 (48 Enserch AR BERUOME) AFragians) M. M l""" ; f"li i
(- ) R.O. » ] [wstee 3 - ::"'"' ) PN e e ik aA e 1h, tlol{S} h’l} /-
2N AR 22— ——- 17 M_vm' 1 J.M Small. e 1C )ON 0 JfeerANGA e s re i +
i Amoco - LT - Ny 9 Ense 1 sed g
. HaH A e e T : Ndan nubn' 2 1 | '@
] Le-n3s ' : i n - o Py . %rnc(
[ My @. Lm fm | - ;‘l’z
£ f i ] N "{ J-‘pau n‘v ol
H St M Small | - Toron 11 caLupitte D Kintes Y I
4 d - e “fs oRIch f,‘ -'""n i ' Y Eoseren thebel. "'Q e
j $o.Re Angereon (‘l!l”l"""’:‘ - """’flLA(u[ | TS 28 g2 f , ©30 81 'I‘i‘l‘\'
i nwe .y_»” . R'Ch"'d'"’" R SA. §mer080 N ad ni
tan Semedon | 757 chordson| A 1 forter | oioe B Wt
E311] 1. ;. Mid= V. fean I8 Y R Yotes vl
- L] mecPet] Au,, .,,,‘b"' A J‘ A, elal. 1 i s -4 @ YT
i 443 T 1- 82 os. A, Fosrer| Tensecoizm | heg 3
L Stote : e i Ktlwa‘g:';‘ Yvu v H.E p 13 ; ! hers v;) :
i« ! s, ! : Mof oo, Ing. | 1.2 ‘Yotes Fn’c; Yotes 1 ' “
. i __________M{Z H .8 fard & 1 ..', 1+15-8¢ LT '
Morothon | T .ll,&}z — =10 !
i "ese "n | Merothon’ — Yoles REAT [ Koty } :
I [ Heee ,Yofc; 3187 1,6 P‘;"c'u Locine Mckinley, M i
) hwv,ﬁuqa .dsm. Atsron b1 : : S Smatt ; % (g on) -’:m eneils, -’W*%’::oewa" AL i
) A P - [ i
T el ME PewaiTHY- M Frnnk,eL "m eith L.C. 8'....: s .é ( 2hatd ;
i Anderron Cocters) onteith e ':’LA’?U 4 e 5, wro,Mi ’!\‘_oif'r.;. 14 £ Yate Dy
5 R.E.Tejedo *“J’alﬁnc,d{ . f’q tie (A _Yaig, Co o 112288 . i
! S.’Slolrmn,-.y, 3] Sdftkm *"":»c;; ondes I stol L iz | [
L. _! - 70 I
aed daf it e e Sroe ’zr 4 55 3 oloA S B N
ﬁ 8 -10-79 “—— ﬂy'w' yY) ock , UL
i“i"_[""““J Fr:'f,zfﬂlle{ll 137 i n Y Vonnie Eetl v sk — o L Kf 1 Coyronfutr T
-~ AN, vs, 2ith Fronkie o poch 1 fo k! !
M Manteith WO EA AL, Yotes | H : N
o P Sec5ril o st : { e BSOS
, Mork Prod, n thon ug 18 sateith Lekot [ l b po
on ne? Cl ,“ “'M-’?t:r;c ! ”I}E.lYoa':’ Y i ) | A.c I ' ‘
v i Vi - . . ] ; .
2L Kidd, F3ho Moe ¢ J vomre 2320 | oy R Ml 16- . o] :
L , Jr. Jocksen NeoXEf.cler M. 3ce 1S Acohe . g P
K T JOHeod "’:‘I'QJ’CO-V:U - “Monneh ‘°°“'°".'ﬂc.l i o
Axie . Y :
L3 : i e ".’;’;‘fﬁt’,ﬂﬂah 2 HuLeury R ;
, ; . =+ 3 . 1. 1 - H .
_ﬂ__ ‘-rl‘_’:”;“f—ui”“"l’, eitd Brown g ‘H"l’- = ‘ bore /wflanﬁ,, % 2oL, Y uMIT . . A
i e Chss & Tunaell 324 @~ 39 uber Ce 1 Superi onteith etof
- ;“so';‘ 1 ~- Mcrofhgn‘ lo - ;; 16 An"' e ] }:!rl‘o( .Adob' { Stater é
m 1/..,‘4 ! ! 1194 paaNMoersth T S LG ”i' " ] ¢' ‘O:u!)‘ - {
ad ”J".ﬂ"' W.l m' Union 1152 N on ~ i . Y23 _Ar/u. Ag 113 3
rend Al | Nacevard .e; At (01T 12 5 ‘ 3 i a3 2 A obe . '! ‘4 ' Yo:," 1M 1
i Ry No-ey s, A330 N i
THL 6« ru-xus - _'_' s l.,,f,,, ;,'7@ ’Illosu Ye?-- v&w "’h’cad s N ! ! : " ,R Yeung (MWA ;
HULT bgoud M8 — e~ Srere” o JM weidorn ! po0 9% :
L [HL Tunneltm ; 2-23 @ Bramnde ] 11¢7H|r i ‘ /"Olfymf 22280C. 0] Evnice Walher 4] -
ML B-;;:n':)? $h%: i:‘ 3 !..;.‘1, ""‘Oul ms.m., soree e 20 _h.DHe.., 2 s"' arelorpan Ll
!7. ‘BC :.; ,’, » ;: H B 0T -e e “D':c‘ ;A.T;n.ce",' . o!"u 21"‘5 l
pr one ot M.1. M LoH cee L0227 216902 Yot Yotes Yo !
e Rk T ‘y:lfl’:’ Q' 12 ¥ GT Harners e ls & :z'aa..” ! .
o [ "!Mu. on ‘v A\."’"‘"’" |
_ A Blockwood Srote OF Honnersf3i HC 6o i ;
Al o ; $100 mar sorhst forn ! !
§ i o e P 2 i
B . a DTV ! ¥ H
”-lBrvwn'Jr P26 — = e m of '\ So.Union Y RN C] rw-\\"‘! 1or ] -~ )
A hativiod MoJ Ho. K 25 12-7-83 18+2:8) MR Yﬂun Y] 1 h‘n' Yoy H
- 0 B 1 ..!_.,.":"}! d 5 B o v.28-8) Vs 9 ' ‘;Ymogu MR, ). ':!:;?q MloR H
1 Ralph Mg el '-'shvm Oll, [ LLae 2 ;
Cile M. Swort2 vs ) <SMJML | _ oM ! R;f D»':"ZT ! huqu. \&un%o"' '
. R N e e 282 U Hetlie 07 TRE by
o il B ot s g it e b CamiafL €1
@ A Morlin J: W"g}ins . M?{{,ﬂl l.f".C'o'w. , B e / z _-“"‘m oMR .. OIL.,.:‘
4-% Adobe. | Enserch SecontyTrcacts] **'37; nt ‘ SUAMINER § /\\\1 =TS '
, 40 A ) €nserch T Stete Sicbe Clt. SRTR S - =TS .
- .. ot imin, dl- J,4 SN i
P 9. € T . e i
' o.ﬁ"w%[\ ,}"Q . nrsh Adobe | 3 Uallre Fietdietel )NG,‘%)GN'
m.‘ié_‘:’_" © T L Adobe ’A‘d!o.&" VR t l Coveill
- - 2012 s fa- =y e
y L!.CAH'.",;, 35 v\’v‘& e HIYRE ¢ {4p l&rﬂm 3.2-83 ‘IJ’cbg -
- 18 S - . 0 $:3-8)
Le- 1014 & Yirve - 2. L v i P R NS
i B 3 L s v "“"F"”"”-s“:-i‘y“ 7 ;
\Qu_ﬂdqb-v 9 “cay 4 e :
s . [ . ks t [ -s'f pa;j.’ % 5
fote y Y e ! - = i
Sam Beeedrgptrd I L. Reed . ¢
Wk 7]5!-12-——"!.11 = ey PARIY "1 se I/) M T-aneco l e ‘nJ " Q P [ ‘
H"A’IPDIHGO;G C.A ) R i ﬂaaul. Jmt*f;g;’c?udlg ePol It'n“ : {/79
o SRARLERL i ' Enserch Nra Vg Y w61 3 ot N : .
| Enseren -~ 1 e i wiiar Ly a T '
Twaser )& I Tenneto |
it R T S HA
N . L Reb't. D.CvodrieA Vi M, 1 -+ X1 RVEY E YATE .
.un:gn 'UA?‘&Z ) 'ﬁ‘—,; 5 V.0 HontbhernelS)E, ol . :{j:(‘,a""‘“"v‘o“ld R ' S co.' INC
Siseve g aenl! ennéco = velewe biMi | Wm T :
A e T TN ¢ SUAndl | T oswell,- Now Moxico
s e ) | S 5 ] L4 ' I e // ‘
' g '-});‘?u g .5:_3" i i o ¢ Afl/e}’ E YA7
¢ Store, ooy 5 ree r/l 4 s
Ao 7 R A o Poul_HesTin Meaoith_
"{Eﬁat‘u Tdhnese >y L Hamplen elolts) Ligavmoit, hmf‘;'}”‘;"x: 1, aley
LU }. TSR | R I b J.-'n',' s”‘-JI [}
i g-"oraou; I ’ i . L(}
(] YO 18 268 S 412 . ] J P/
:g’,;,“,..'@. oA su b L h r o A 7
(hml“ — A r-"—'/.f!’ ' 'J::(‘.'"‘h Contoured on: ‘
" lr:l. ¥ g ’»‘-.C \.'alr'. 12 _J;-:" At Ikm ef' | ‘I;/'N..;‘;' [ |
Lot b ’ ; srda Oi ST ——7~ eloimt t 1/
o U " h ﬂ«’ho..:' PR opl L oD T onfour Interval: . |
' uie 1
Stete C O Crreth Mt A Way ’ Map Scal . 4
. 5 Y, O Ve d B LR l = '
Soam hiari oyt B emdioh “ el oo . '
i .-nlﬂk:o'l‘: ”‘H Sipe ey 1
sereer . AL b - L * Sreta Jes. L. B ¢4 ran :
[ . ) Ll Reod | 07 8000
t1eded N ; JA n‘..‘. *
‘ ;
|
g
)




el Arity Aol YIRS ¥ 3 e P
T ] (o J + 2 T, - 3 PR RS LA '?,3"7
Sin Reode-Slevers | L C Horris »”
ST riaovs 168 )
: 13548 L-1t [ SN2 1 Megarx Py oa )
e "‘" a we : YYe MR 1] B P
i —er .
H Sto Stote At Bun, w 9 '
i oty “"O'd ’J'“' , MoryMengriehs Uofelst, Srets, sy Wby b , )
¢ Leiter aliten s ‘ Sulo O Aory A ELT e 15) St I N Ml ey 8 Stare Siote Beavn L
b s
il So.Re ‘los:ru: X i
[ &-13°7s e ' H
£ L2323 _",1, .uul" F] $1ati $-
: wars 11502 huhnindet pinainly (e ) - trko 8 )
! Sua Lognrtis nuJ .
s 8- Mdl AN ﬁ}l 4 LetaB.Golner {oymda r
. I S0 Wie Belce et Midus R Aaderson | Srers
H w
faree # 3P D Yicort] —2Bismrn— ] seimenw 27 - 26 25—
ul;‘sl:fnr I L Sievtn Ceymen Corp. oymonpri | ! .
1o b . 3.25 .7 3 5.7
. ; 5 r‘" Hqres v{L 1_””1 3. 1} n 1ol MLV h :;"':’,‘1'
H ~) Yy i o Co [ . ~
! I\v" s'};’“d ) J’::’”" , “eho Rikbordson . w‘ I’i?:p'?ﬂ *orvan 1, S aen, Ml
le ,:’,"u%,;, :,,, oy d 28 uu?“ E,;;:’mhu‘n!n:':: MV'“’M“"’ '"""st e ot .'.@’NJML.}. McCloah M$° Riby Eha.
: + - Lpbicteey ity forerensy ot T Cpvice | S1ore SE Mt ow ) Boum, S .,,;/" .
H . n - 7 :
Yotes Enserch ] Mora’o ! ""'
| ol P 1 e '
i | LG-647¢ [ £330 T
! uacl 15422 wyrie Lyon, ! sl . ®
| : T MY oanBI ML, :
1 Srote en ]~ liah, erof . .
wur £ 31 v By AhE T SR RS
a-ria3 e !
hG-c416 L)
s P 1541 ¢ ' :
aasins g T ;
Toony Bergdn . -nn ot Ciffn elel W0y ¢ MExomntSIE MY, Slote
h"’b‘" ' S1at : Ellu.(. Morvin ), McClish, erol Aiewonder fre
O TRALT V) e o TY$NE Y IR 12045 17es.4 4, . ,,,,, RPAPA ."[._,,,,, I ‘,,, . 1
NA:LJ% s.m.DO |
redon TRy € Robin :
® - ORI T3 81 gany. ML :
Iy -:‘u::A i :
rmmany 28 * .
- L4, Rubmsnn 2 A€ Gitehras! t : N
‘(\ R854
J9n)
ot THc/r
Hop KRS Leole
o ‘luﬁ' ’ Yor £, Y13} ] nEVENN -
e Ry - (L] 144
/ W Verne £renar ¥ Pee lnf-r 1254 Asnten. chol. 1M S Jl A eter Cir Corp
ﬂ-:hordxcn Nl H{\ . #. Richardren, et Atit lombert | Jos. A. fy Viris Jenes” [ UT. Witsen (§) |E.H Potterson l” i,w'
24 N
. Yotes. 2ol M M Yotes :
X5 » ':’-,‘:,T . -Y%"‘eq' ;
3.1-87 R X @ i LR H

LG ads2

A 1540 !
i
. i Py
I'a . ?Vctrhl 280 n 2
1M Austin ' L.C. Bovens, ro., Mt ;
onteith’ 1 i v
e & Mon” § *
"?372 ol Teanrcobad:
5, roMe L. Mattie [ bieldrs) LA
atryhelol Dansy € L Swwed M1 [ STV
Sa.? I°:‘E'IPI_ o “”5-.( ?Ku!kyOﬂ
' : .
3333 M "‘ ,f'ulml 3. 1. 02 Agres E. Hidbare, orof
2332 ' l {' "‘l BX7Y PRI A b ekl S
| i
12871 A.C. Orste, M1 Lierivim ¢ ' :
Sred 4 8uvddy Faytor 5,“ " Vous, M !
Vs 1 L. 13 : .
)/ AbbyCorp.
. L 0 21. 83 .
© nnch i y
At o snicuem
3 rrcn:'/,}"L - 364«;1&0 Wigaing ML
Jpontei th efol Trion M. Fiatd, s A Eiis £y Mobe tin Folt .
> o
otesyf AbbyCorp. 1 MAYoung  LINENASE B | MR Youra0it | & veungoi uo»--c%
or.u Sobe 8. 21-85 g M- t- @2 r 330002 z Fopy 9 [E3 T3 RALERN TR BITIY ) BPY PNPTPRY-N
i 272y 8y Sie st Jey s i
: ! 3o & Yoli . 1 Yoo 4 .
xf uuo-” ""'5" rce Wolher, ; o573 ;H 18 LR 1) T
H ., Braven, .
,‘;'.,',',:..'.',_},@ o' ”yM, NS TR VRIS nrw,mvl 1 a8, Speem o 5“’;,’;&"7“‘"’ 1
Srete, -l 2 10400 yion M Fialds P;o',,, 2 Kurdayam it 2 i
B T 2 ~— - s =24~ - -
o Yo fes Yofes nuvu ’ Bt ? MR Ys.ng On) AR Youro O |
v
M PR Youno Wo,r bars 5 ¥
LA 4-af . w2 F IR 1280 e WoVouac O ‘ IR AL .42
aen GT Hkncrs X 3.787 1§ Toregrte pwf‘zg‘f";" Py 3.4.%%
v ‘\:elt‘ ;.z g C.,,rlul Potlersen M.t ri ] :_13 ;,-Cc-nr;;ﬂ:;,-r eis M'—i_: \'nu'hrq‘ Oou'hr L
. 2 ouns Core & ,:r.,-' ' 3 I0 .
Sr Kiinteith OY Honre~afsi Is:8 €3 ME0cneid &y . L S TR TN - ot
o“"l’r”u rc‘.", S1era . J w. Mwefs)l Shza ey w. IS hra.onlS)'l u :’? flc""'zl.!*:l'o' ' d‘ou ittt L‘ d"l’"l :t, Seears, ; .
Ve i ’ n ] R R T ; "
HILLBURN|CITS [ [T e fats e | |
. gulu:ul et '- "”" 1o 10-Cer P L S LI L]
[ v MR.Young MR Yong O M.R.Young mn"" RASARIINS I U e :
et | LR T B T 'Y RN MR\ ol e 09 g ]
> serle { : f ETIR T gy 1 2 [
& Yrisane tignum 0it, VR.E Deughen | 1! 1 42 4 C.Oond 21 t !
1001 25y * Ly ‘o : o ld : 1 v
Stele 1/4 Mt 26 1y, etel, Ml IMollis £ s NI R{C.G Co SrE;:: E E iE -rs.' 1Sete
g l.::( 5 ( ‘ K. R.Youn “RY""T‘J;TZ' B _BﬁfOR nron N A . L -—2‘., - h
739 TR Pee e e ONSIR AN 1 b | :
= < . C ’ L 8 Cavdiillg) ; - o i
Lgra, & 3 - Creirelam o
M . Nt Pivr sy At ! .
Vorvch vy (R BRI R s min, divided W.E. Gro o utt! N 'fﬂé'f 8l oo RN A SR W ¥ _
S«vﬂl{Tr(uh Stete . fole Madlic Fileld clat ’ Q. C (eudlll MJ Nwms $r -7/ L ¢ (c\—llf Ry t .
Iy L] v Y - SR N : TR -,
Adobe adobe | Rdope PO AT Bt I ‘_“_' of IR .-..,..

ERdireh reoie - a4 Adobe se24 83 5283 e R, . .

i EEE T 3-24°8) BVern Broswell o -
T PR e ‘ Submilled by

A¢ ! ;
: . 5 "y, Arte dest M, ) ! ; . S
: well 4l"l‘l Ad b i . . (’ .
e 73 : R N S - Hearing Date -i..«.- ""i :
1

ip.

. . Chisrer Brare VL Shelber ) ,A'Er_bcu . -
well, «rel, W Adabe 3éra :
) 1.8, Born £ Simmoag, CO0., INC
s pin o ) P _‘?,‘ e Joe e ns ‘é,;,:ﬁ:"}l: ‘—-7 HARVEY E. YAT ES . ‘ R
Tone dote o Bl wi Ml : y
L.G.Coivdle elol '!{al:l.”l C.w. Mol "”J 8. J'rr’fyu" (Dl o ROSWG” New Mexlco

J
{ . " vt I 3%
X R T R Y AR O R L B R LT I 0 T I N TR L ke s Yriryyvas POV ) /”7",’ } [ o) Zé !
r r s L D ' .

' '
1 H LTI 1) N .T— /C
o & 1 L + 1 Lo J 1 L N i - 577‘;(C 74 )
u ;i H
Vb | e Tear, Pea fitld ih !
2 6 JLRred ings stel, Mf 5 S dethertird x Mokl Zrm',o.'-l terted b
o i e g DRI INOY P L0 g L e SO0 .
Shbi h r ¢ Hgtech SRt 1 feen : Exl.é;f Aé.z_-_.__.
| -8 23-81 ; ;{' g A v W o
b4 'L"“' ; t3i3h 5.:3. H"""": T Confoured on'?a/’ of AxsTin ﬁ\/
Ciars 4y == 6.8 i v ' :
L. .0 S | 1o G, Bripes ’
CXindely Jos, P, Cove Mo G Brigpa, st AR AT . .
] Lisnemoit hmi elol s dill, SE3/8M1° 2P, Coudili,$ M b Covait Lp Conlour Inlervol+ 50 Ft
it ¥ 3 . \Hy- o LI
' | J Rains E"g’;‘;‘ oo Y“""-" Sl ! Mop Scelet o £
ot szewenny [FHBIEERIS M A0) : [ =40t
oa 1 LSt R R L T Grrathevre ctel] < 57
L Cln AN Bs s MO g : r 51110 S J! , 1979
Joa. L, Rud |x;"£;f'¢’°,.~ " (¥) \I\l é" ’ﬂ" J 1249 . :4‘ Iu\TfU r
: er

F R




HARVEY E. YATES

AUSTIN MONTEITH NO. 1

Located Unit N, Section 8
Township 14 South, Range 36 East
Lea County, New Mexico

RESERVOIR PRESSURE COMPARISON

PHILLIPS PETR. CO., AUSTIN COM.
NO, IM SECTION 17-T-14S-R36E
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

1, Original Reservoir Pressure
a. Total Depth 13,305 ,
b. Depth of Packers-Top (13,191’ /”BE€Eom‘(l3 195')
C. Closed in Reservoir Pressurd 5315 psi—
2. Production History
a. June 3, 1979, well had produced 4,145, 030 MCF Gas
and 58,684 Bbls. Condensate,

3. Present Bottom Hole Pressure

\ .
1142 psi -
b. oduction apparently has ceased.

HARVEY E. YATES

AUSTIN MONTEITH NO. 1

Located Unit N, Section 8
Township 14 South, Range 36 East
Lea County, New Mexico

-

1., Original Reservoir Pressure, June 3, 1979

a. Total depth 13,400

b. Depth of Packer - Top (13,227.%; Bottom (13,232')
c. Closed in Reservoir pressure G737 p$i. 1Initial,

v 5692 psi. Final. —

2., Bottom Hole Pressure Survey, August 5, 1979

a. 13,002}///5ﬂ760 5;37\\
3. Production History
a. Well has not been produced.
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- : ] £7 | !
~ Ticke n .
LU MRy oIt fee 6379 imler 604096 L
Sompler Prassure 600 P.S1G ot Surface | 3, g Holtburton 3 E
Recovery: Cui Fr. Gos 2,5 ~~  ~ qotsob  QPEN HOLE  Duwnc HOBBS :'u§ X
" . O 50 MR. FLETCHER 4 ,
<. Woter e oo MR JENNINGS _ Wanew MR, HARDIS | | 4
<. Mud e e el | Drridting Z;
Tot. Liquid cc. i .. | Controcror  MORANCO DRILLUING CO. RIG #7 IC o s
Geovity AP @ R EQUIPMENT & HOLE DATA '
Gos/Oil Rotio . cu. 11706l | Formaotion Tested Mississippi = ;
: RBSTVITY SR Blevotion _ il 3965.9' GL _ 3980,9'KBr fr |
! Net Productive Interva! 165! Fr. | '
i Recovery Weter @ °F pom | All Depths Meosured From Kelly Bushing g !
Recovery Mud @ *F. pem | Totol Depth 13.400" Ft. |
Recovery Mud Filtigte @ *F. . ppm { Main Hole/Casing Size 7.1/8"
iAud Pit Somple ® °F. ppm | Drilt Collar Length 585' 1D 2.25" i? ;
Mud Pit Sample Filtrate @ F pom | Drill Pipe Length. ~ 5310'-7415"' 1.0.3,826"-3.640" Ei ;
: — Pocker Depihts) 13,227 '-13.232" DL
’ Mud Waeight 9.6 vis 48 5¢C | Depth Tester Volve 1 3‘]91 ! 3N ! :
<L TYre N“OUNT o Depth Bock Surface FLOOR Bottom f
* Cushion _ZQQOW' fBESﬂ NA’TER; e ;Ft.mf"m. vqlgy L Choke -~ MANTFQLD =~ Choke = 7051 o
» PRESSURED DRILL*PIPE WITH 12004 NITROGEN 1 ;i
B Recovered 518 Festof nyctillate g §§ € ! !
Recovered 2000 Feetof (s cut mud , §'
Recovered Feet'o! g CZD '
fort i
8= g
Recovered Feet of Y !
- —_———— e e e —— | t
o !
Recovered Feet of = 4 ;
- e e e e e - % ::i ;
Remarks SE_LPRQDLLCI]QJELJ EST DATASHEET. ... _ § i , '
§ !
{ S o
:
! ———— ———— I i
—
Govge No. 1978 Govge Mo, 1927 Gouge No A
uoe - 3 U . ’ u . . - . ) i
TEMPERATURL Oepth: 13,212 ! Fi. ] Oepth: ‘ 3 \396 l’h Oepth- 11 i
1 24 Mour Clock 24our Clock Hour Clock | Tool AM, |
Est: 200+ °F. | Blonked OFINQ Blonked Off _ YES Blonked Off Opened 7:43 P.M. , ;
‘ Opened AM. =~
Actuol ‘f, Pressures Peessures Pressures Byposs £:12 PM. §
i . Field - Oltice Fietd Offica Flaid Oftice Reported [ Computed E :
Inltial Hydrostetle 8365 §367,17 6538 _§534.2 Mirastes Mingtes
, §3 Flow Initial | 2483 .| 2492.0 257] 2573.1 e § i f
, J Firol | 1304 / | 1358.2 {1393 1402.7 | - 83 83 f
Y Flow P00 | )03] 1088.4_11162____[1152.7 — [ — |2
} Pl ] 1280 | 1260.7..11324.____|1314.8 , 120 14 1= g g
Clowdin | £92 5698.8.|5239____ | 5260.2. ] . 240 AL 2 '
- Flow [nitiol /N ' R B —_—— —— 8 g .
Eg “Finl /s AT 22 IR :
Clowd in - :: _,;.._.--._.LL,I 7 - ] ‘ - . ‘ !
FioTHvdrottalie | 6355 | _6356.5.|6493..___| 6420.0 | _ e | T

POAMARLAI—PRINIIL N U b 2 FORNiATION TEST DATA IR R YA




Cosing perfs Bottom choke . Surf temp.________*F Tickat No__604096
Gos grovity Oil gravity, GOR__- ‘
Spec. grovity Chlorides ppm  Res @ °F
INDICAYL TYPE AND SIZE OF GAS MEASURING DEVICE USED .
1 , .
i on | i | o "
1):15 ' Testers on location.
1:45 Picked up tools.
i' 2:50 — ‘ Started in hole.
f 3:10 ' Put in water cushion.

' 6:36 ‘ 1200 Put in nitrogen. ‘
- 7:43 , 875 A Opened tools. i
7:46 900 Pressure increased. '
7:50 1000 Pressure increased. .

7:52 1/4" 1350 Opened to choke. ,

7:57 1/4" | 1350

8:02 3/8" | 1300 Changed chokes. ‘
8:02 . 13/8" 1250 Pressure d’e‘cre-ased. i

8:07 3/8" 1175 Pressure decreased,

8:12 130647 950 Changed chokes.

8:17 30/641 950 Pressure decreased,

8:22 30/64Y 900 Pressure decreased.

8:28 3/4" 700 Changed chokes.

8:37 3/4" 500 | Pressure decreased. ; =
8:42 3/4" 450 i _Pressure decreased. |

' 8:47 3/4" T—"’ 375 ___l Pressure decreased.

9:07 3/4" 375 Gas_to surface.

9:14 3/4" 355

9:14 3/4" 35 I L |.Closed tool.

11:12 5/8" ol opened tool for second flo;ﬂ. !
11:17 5/8" 5 1 .l Pressure increased.

FORM 1L R PRINTED 1 U8 8, PRODUCTION TEST DATA ,_~('i?';‘u;;umuo/n

Y v RIRTE - At LTYR, et fanaid




Cosing peris Bottom choke Surf. temp " Ticket No—___604096
Gos grovity. Oil grovity, GOR_ PAGE #2
Spec. provity Chiorides ppm  Res @ F
INDICATE TYPE AND SIZE OF GAS MEASURING DEVICE USED
Tew o Cohe| ulee | Ca Lo Romor
om. psi MCF BPD
11:22 /8" 1 11 Pressure_increased.
11:27 5/8" ] 150 Water blanket to surface.
11:32 | s78"| 250 » Pressure increased.
11:37 8/8" | 300 Pressure increased,
11:42 5/8"| 340 Pressure increased. ' ;
11:47 n/8" | 350 Pressure increased. |
[ 11:52 5/8" ] 360 Pressure increased.
11:57 5/8" | 375 Pressure increased. '
12:02_ | 5/8"| 380 Pressure increased,
12:07 5/8"| 370 Pressure increased.
12:12 5/8" | 400 Pressure increased. ; ‘
12:22 - | 5/8" 410 . Closed in at surface due to leak, o
12:32 5/8" ) 380 Reopened - pressure decreased. !
12:42 5/8"1 340 Pressure decreased.
12:52 | 5/8"] 330 _ _Pressure decreased. o
1:02 5/8'; 310 Pressure decreased.
112 5/8"| 310 Pressure decreased. -
5:12 Opened bypass,
9:00 . Reversed out,
SRS NSRRI S » |
PRODUCTION TEST DATA s ,




Gauge No. 1928 Depth  13,212" Clock No, 11954 24 hour | "FeB04026
Firs r r 1
Flow Pe,rlod Closed Tr'\ ’l:ressun Flosm‘:’lod Closed In Pressure . FloIh;giod Ciosed.';:'?dressu:e
"_'.';oo Cetl. T:.i% ra-r:ooo_fll. Log 1_-5_0_ , :.3? 'nm wg:n. *?;.1? n.;g’n. Log ng;_a_ 1:‘:?'? “.':oo Den. ﬁ;t_ m.';oo Oert. |l oy _r_%!_ i"g’

0] .000 [2492.0 | .000 1358.2 ||.000 1088, 4 .000 1260.7

1 {.021 |2589.5C]).0240 5119, )*.0647 1287.9 ] .0503 5382.0%¢*

2] .0380 - 12569.3*1 .0514 5523.5 }1.1293 ]1387.7 | .1040 5507. i?

311,053 |2548.7C)). 0789 5602.2 || (.183 | 1371.8ACY.1577 5555,0]

1|.0729 |2346.9 ||.1063 5638,2 ||.1941 | 1376.4 || .2i14 5586.5 A ~

sl .1077 2_029;4 1337 1 5660.6 |.(.234 [1351.4AC}.2651 5608:9 IR T
6| (.130 11913.8Cf).1612 5676.4 1.2588 [1335.6 .3188 5626.9 N 4
7| 1426 [1802.7 ||.1886 | 5689.8 || (.314 [ 1267.5AC).3724 15642.6] — - N
8| . 1774 _|1485.2 |.2160 _ 5698.8 ||, 3235 | 1272.1| .426] ~|5653.9 ~ i T
1ol {196 |1412.7C). 2434 | _ TT15707.87]|.3880 1260.7 || _.4798 5662.9 I
ol .2123_|1408.1 [|.2700 | 5714.6. | .5335 "|'5671.9 - N
L] . 2471 11383.2 [[.2983 | 5719.1 .5872 5678.6 o ~

2| .2820 [1358.2 [ .3257 5725.8 .6409 5685.3

3 .3532 5730.3 .6946 5689.8

i N . 3806 5732.5 .7483 56943

i 1 L4080 5733.8 T.8020° 5693.8

Cougé No. 1927 - Dépth 13,396 Clock No. 5991 ... 24 hour

o] .000  [2573. 72000 | T402.7 J.000__J1152.7 ][ _.000 13148 R

,j L 027 |12668.1C)) 0236 5285..3*¥.064 1342.5 L0503 5422 .31 o B
21.0402 12652.0*.0506 5591.3 || .128 1442.1 10401 55616 L

1| (062 |2617.4C}].0775 5668.9 |.(,186 | 1425.9AC) 1577 5616.41| R R
_4].0770 2463.1 [[.1045 5703.1°[I'.192 1428.2 (f .2114 56461 __ R o

s[. 1138 [2131.3 . 1314 5726.0 || (.236 | 1407.4AL).2651 5671.2 I

o] (.146 [1969.9C]).1584 5742,0 11 .256 1395.8 ) .3188 5689.4 _

711506 |1935.1 [|.1854 | 5753.4 [[(L313 | 1324.0AC).3724. 5703:1|

s -T874|1557.8 1. 2123 5767.1 ||.320 | 1326.3 ] .426) {57146 ]

o[ (- 208 {14865, 2Cl| . 2393 5773.9 ].384 1314.8°]1 .4798 5726.0°

vol <2242 11453.7 |I.2662 5718.5 .5335 5732.8

nl.2610 [1432.8 |{.2932 5785.3 .5872 5739.7

121 . 2980 1140Z2.7|[. 3202 5789.9 .6409 | 5744.2

I 3471 5794.5 6946 5757. 1|

14 37417 5799.0 74831 5755.7 .
15 . 4010 5803.6 L8020 — 15760.2

Reoding Intervol 11 8 1 16 :  Minutes
REMARKS: YF1rst Interval equal to 12 minutes **=/ minutes ***=15 minutes  C=Choke change  AC=Apparent choke change

LT Es seetd 19 0/ 2e




A i o,

Totol Depth ..

TICKET NO. 604096
0.0 1.0 LENGTH oEPTH
Dl Pipe or Tublng . ...... ... ... ...
Reversing5ub . ............ .. ...... SR - I iy 1
Woter Cushion Volve .. . ............ 4.50" - _.3.826" 530'
Ol Pipe .......... e .. 4.580" __3.640" 7415"
Orill Collofs v ivee e . &.25%" 2.25" £gs!
Hpndllnp Sub & Choke Assembly — ' X QYEK
Duol CIP Valve . .................. -
Duot CIP Sompler . . .
Hydro-Spring Tester ... . ...... o 25" B! 13,191
Multiple CI? Sampler .. ... . ... ... 5" 29" 4!
Extention Joint . ... . ... Lo, 5 .87" 15 (3 each)
AP Running Cose .. 5 3.28" %' _13.212'
Hydraullc Jor .. .. .. 5" 1.75" 5!
VR Safety Joint s" 1" 3?
Prossure Equolizing Crossover . . ... . ..
Pocker Assembly .. ............. .. " 1.53" 5! C 13,2218
Distributor . ... ... .. . A" 1.68" 2!
Pocker Assembly . ... ... " 1.53" 5! 13,232!
Flush Joint Anchor
Pressure Equolizing Tube
Blonked-Off B.T. Rurining Cose . ... ...
Drilt Collors ... ... .. .
Anchor Pipe Sofety Joint .. .. .. .....
Pocker Assembly . . .. ... L L
Distributor . . .
B Pocker Assembly e e s
. jof  Anchor Plpe Safety Jaint . ___h.78" . 1 50.{ 4

.', R § Side Wall Anchor A" 1L X OVER .

uly ,

[ll Oritt Coflars 6.25" _2.25" 124" ;

= 5.75" 1" X OVER

S Flush Joint Anchor . 5.25"% 3.kt 32!
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Dockets Nos. 32-79 and 33-79°are tentatively set for hearing on August 22 and September 5, 1979,

Docket No. 29-79

Applications

for hearing must be filed at least 22 dayb in advance of hearing date,

DOCKET : COYMISSION IEARING — TUESDAY - AUGUST 7, 1979

OIL CONSFRVATION COMMISSION ~ 9 AM. - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6590:

CASE 6612:

CASE 6555:

CASE 6596:

CASE 6597

(Continued from July 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Gracc Petroleum Corporation for’ compulsory pooling and an unérthodox gas well loca-
tion, Lea’County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all
mintral interests in the Morrow €formation undérlying Lots 9,10, 15, and 16 and the SE/4 of See-
tion 6, Township 21 South, Range 32 East, to be dedicated to:a well to be drilled” at an unoxthudox
location 4650 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line of said Section 6, Also to
be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the
costs thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be con-
sidered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved

in drilling said well,

Application of Gulf 01l Corporation for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox gas well location,

Lea County, New Meéxico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral
interests in the Murrow formation underiying Lots 9 thru 16 of Scction 6, Township 21 South, Range .
32 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 4650 feet from the

South line and 660 feet from the East line of said Section 6, "Also to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the costs thereof as well as

actual operating costs and charges for supervision, Also to be considered will be the designation
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

(DE NOVO) .

Application of Jake L, Hamon for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, Néw Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for an’unorthodox location 660 feet from the
North line and 560 feet from the East line of Section 30, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, North
Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool, all of said Section 30 to be dedicated to the well,

Upon ‘application of Texas 01l & Gzs Corp, this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions
nf Rule 1220,

(Continued frop July 24, 1979, Commission Mearing)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for pool creation and special pool rules, Eddy County, New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks the creation of a new Upper Pennsylvanian gas
pool to be designated as the Southeast:Indian Basin-Upper Pennsylvanfan Gas Pool for fts Southeast
Indian Basin Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 23, Township 22 South, Range 23 EBast, and
special pool rules therefor including 320-acre gas well spacing.

(Continued from July 24, 1979, Commission Heafing)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for:dan unorchodox gas well location, Eddy County, New
Mexico. - Applicant, in the’ above-styled cause, sccks approval for the unorthodox location of its
Southeast Indian Basiu Well No, 2, an Upper Peinsylvanian well to be drilled 660 feet from the
North and West lines of Section 24 . Township 22 South, Range 23 East, with “the N/2 or all of said
Section 24 to be dedicated to the uell depending on the outcome of Case No. 6596,

Hwin,

[
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Examiner Hearing - Wednesday -~ August 8, 1979

Docket No., 30-79

DOCKEY: EXAMINER NHEARING -~ WEDNESDAY ~ AUGUST 8, 1979

- 9 AM, -~ 0TI, CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAKND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examlner, orVDaniel‘S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6613:

CASE 6602:

CASE 6611:

CASE 6614:

CASE 6615:

Application of Grace Petroleum Corporation for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, 1 the above~styled cause, secks approval for the Smith Ranch Unit Area, comprising 1,600
acres, more ot less, of State and federal lands in Township 20 South, Range 33 East,

(Continued from July 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application’of Tenneco Oii’COmpany for an unorthdox well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the,abbve—stylcd cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Federal 33
C No. 2 Well 1010 fcet from the North line and 1710 feet from the West line of Section 33, Township
17 South, Range 29 East, South Empire-Wolfcamp Pool, the E/2 NW/4 of said Section 33 to be dedi~

cated to the well.
(Continued from July 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Cabot Corp, for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seecks approval for the disposal of ‘produced salt water in the Devonian forma-
tion through the perforated inteérval from 12,156 feet to 12,574 feet in its Reed Well No, 1
located in Unit ' of Section 35, Township 13 South, Range 37 East, King Pield,

Application of Texaco Inc. for the amendment of Order No. R-4442, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R-~4442 to remove the top
unit allowable restriction from producing wells in the Vacuum Grayburg San Andres Unit which are
offset by "lease line" injection wells,

Applicatioh’of Southland Royalty Company for downhole commingling,” San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in'the above-styled cause; scéeks approval for the downhole commingling of Kutz-Gallup

- and . Basin-Dakota production in the wellbore of its Frontier “E" Well No. 1 located in Unit 0 of

" CASE 6616:

CASE 6617:

.

CASE 6618:

CASE 6619:

ey

L GhSE 6620:
f/ 2Aunh WoeN

Section 4, Township 27 North, Ramge 11 West,

Appliéation of Watson Treatiog Plant for an oil trcatin& plant permft, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.
Applicant; in the above-styléd cause, seeks authorfty for the construction and opcration of an oil
treating plant for the purpose of treating and reclaiming sediment o4l at a site in the SE/4 NW/4

of Section 34, Township 8 South, Range 35 East,

Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in'the above-styled cause, sceks approval for the downhole commingling of Basin-Dakota
and Otero-Gallup production in the wellbore of its Jicarilla 67 Well No. 10 located in Unit M of
Section 30, Township 25 North, Range 5 Hest.

Application of llarvey E. Yates Company for pool creation and special pool rules, Eddy County,: New
Mexfco. Applicant, 'in the above-styled cause, seeks the cteatjon of a new Yates gas pool for its
DEPCO Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit D of Section 19, Township 18 South, Runge 29 East, and
special ‘rulés therefor, fncluding 80-acre gas well spacing.

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an unorthodox well location and a non-standard proration
vnit, Eddy County, New Mexico. ‘Applicant, in the above-atyled cause, secks approval of a 62,75~
acre non-standard Yates gas proration unit comprising Lots L-and 2 of Sec¢tion 19, Township 18
South,’ Range 29 East, to be dedicated to Lts DEPCO Fedeéral-Well Ro, 1 drilled 330 feet from the
North line and 660 feet from the West line of sald Section 19, ‘

Applicatlon of Harvey L, Yates Company for an NGPA determination, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, gceks u new onshore reservoir determinatlon for its Austin
Monteith Well No, 1 located in Unit K of Sectfon 8, Township 14 South, Range 36 East.

Application of llarvey E. Yates Company for compulsory pooling, By COuntv, New Mexico, .
Applicant, 1in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the holfcamp-
Penn formations underlying the §/2 of Section 4; Township 18 South, Range 29 East, to be dedicated
to n well to be drilled at a standard location tliercon, Also to be considered will be the cost.of
drilling and compléting said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervisfon, Also to be constdered will be the designation of applicant as
oparator of the well and a charge for rick invelved Jn drilling sadd well, (This case wiil be

dismissed,)
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July 26, 1979

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088

State Land Office Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Richard Stamets
Re: AUSTIN-MONTEITH #1 WELL

Township 14 South, Ranhge 36 East
Section 8, Unit Lettexr X
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Stamets:
R [NY

Enclosed for filing is an application for ceiling price determination
covering the above referenced well. Certain of the geological exhibits
are not included with the application, however; they will be presentegd
at the hearing which is scheduled for August 8, 1979,

If you have any questions, please advise.

Ve truly y&u’?, 7

-

Rgbert H. Strand .

¥

RHS /33
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISTON

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
; CALLED”BYLTHETQIL‘CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE‘OF

CASE NO. 6620

Order No. é [0/

APPLICATION ‘OF HARVEY E, vaTgps
COMPANY FOR AN NGpa DETERMINATTON,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICQ,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION
———= IHE DIVISION

BY TﬁE’DIVISION:
== IHE DIVISioN

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m, on

19 79“, at Santa Fe, New Mexico,

- NOW, on thisg day of
; _ —_—

August 8

before Examiner Richard L. st

ameks

August r 19 79 ¢+ the

rDivision Director, having considered the testimony, the record,

in the Premirsg,

FINDS:

and the recommendations of the Examiner,

by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cayse and the
t 1]

(2)  That the applicant, Harvey E. vates Company, seeks

a determinatien by the Division, in accordance with Sections

2&5) and 102 of the Natural Gasg Policy Act of 1978,‘and the

i
|
j

and being fully adviseg |
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that its Austin Monteith Well No. 1, located in Unit K of
Section 8, Township 14 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea County,
New Mexico, has discovered a new onshore reservoir from which
natural gas was not produced in commercial quantities before
April 20, 1977. ,
M. 33155/ ppian

(3) That said well was completed in the Meswsa formation

with perforations from /[33£0 to

_ﬁEZQ feet, and a pludgged-back depth of /3 #76 feet

after having been drilled to a total depth of /4/¢¢v feet.

(4) That although there are several wells in the vicinity :
A ‘ and are cow p /e Yid 1h Ve Mississ;ppine
of the subject well which have penetrated formation, :

il st tutnii . e T S

Voo a T

(5) MQVL Sesswpc euestemce prses
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Do st Tt TCIVE Wl Wo ) coutd be
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Wf//;/‘th  area é/tz Ca e

—

| a./a”é Jore s eatid es’{//uf's Move se

als o{o,l(on'J é/ o ‘ » ‘

™ the provisions of Section 102(c) of the Natural Cas Policy

Act of 1978 and the applicable rules of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission.

1T IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the Harvey E. Yates Company Austin Monteith Well
No. 1, locatéd in Unit K of Section 8, Township 14 South,
Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, is completed in
a new 6nshore reservoir as defined by Sections 2(4) and 102 (c)

of the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978, and the applicable rules

of the Federal Energy Regulatory Coumission.




(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is hereby retained for
the eﬁtry of such further orders as the Division may deem
necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe;'New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.
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New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088 €

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Richard Stamets

Re: Austin Monteith #1
1650 FSL & 1980 FWL
Sec. 8, T-14S, R-36E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Stamets:

This letter shall serve as our appiication for hearing for a ceiling
price determination under the Natural Gas Price Act of 1978 for the above
referenced well. We will seek a determination that the well produces
natural gas from a new onshore reservoir as defined under the Act and that
sald gas is entitled to a maximum ceiling price calculated under §102 of
the Act. Please advertise this application for the examiner ‘hearing set
for August 8, 1979 and provide us with a docket for that hearing. We will
submit a formal application prior to the -date of hearing. Thank you.,

Sincerely,

<y

Robert H. Strand
Attorney \

RHS/1h




